
Audio File No. 13-2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 24, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 E. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 

Invocation  



Audio File No. 13-2013/14 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera High: Manal Izbal 

Madera South High: Jeremiah Lopez 
 

7. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

• Presentation of winners of the Association of Mexican American Educators Poster 
Contest 

• Recognition to the Madera County Deputy Sheriff’s Association 
 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2013 …………………9 
 
2. Request Adoption of Resolution #07-2013/14 July 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 

Transfer Report 
Agenda Cover and Resolution #07-201314 July 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 
Transfer Report …………………22 

 
3. Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $500.00 donation to Berenda 

Elementary School by Roll Giving; 27 backpacks with school supplies to Dixieland 
School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; 96 backpacks with school 
supplies to Howard School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; and 



Audio File No. 13-2013/14 

86 backpacks with school supplies to La Vina School by Madera County Deputy 
Sheriff's Association. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………28 
 
4. Request approval of Amended Service Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC). 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………29 
 Consultant Services Agreement …………………30 
 
5. Request approval of ROP Contract Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Fresno Regional Occupational Program (ROP) for the 2013-2014 
school year. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………32 
 Agreement …………………33 
 
6. Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding for the Community 

Transformation Grant (CTG) between Madera County Public Health Department 
(MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD) for the 2013-2014 school 
year. 

 Agenda Item Cover …………………39 
 MOU-CTG …………………90 
 
7. Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 

School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC). 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………43 
 Scope of Work …………………44 
 
8. Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and the 

Law Office of Kidd P. Crawford (Attorney) 
 Agenda Item Cover …………………47 
 Agreement …………………48 
 
9. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
 The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  5120, 502139, 
403948, 303882, 17352 and 14760. 

             Agenda Item Cover …………………50 
 

10. Request Approval of July 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 
Accounts 

 Agenda Cover and July 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts  
   …………………51 
 
11. Request Approval of July 31, 2013 Financial Report 



Audio File No. 13-2013/14 

 Agenda Cover and July 31, 2013 Financial Report …………………61 
 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Staffing List 
   Staffing List 09-24-13 …………………68 
 
9. Old Business 
 

A. Second Reading and approval of revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and 
Exhibits. 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………69 
  BP/AR/E Revisions …………………70 
 

B. Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 
  Agenda Item Cover  …………………148 
  BP 1330  …………………149 
  AR 1330  …………………152 
  E 1330   …………………155 
  BP 3460  …………………156 
  AR 3460  …………………162 
  BP 3514.1  …………………166 
  AR 3514.1  …………………168 
 

C. Second Reading and Request Approval of revised Board Bylaw 9220 
  Agenda Item Cover …………………173 
  BB 9220  …………………174 
 
10. New Business 
 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 6-2013/2014 for Textbooks and Instructional 
Material Compliance & Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned 
Instructional Materials for Grades K-12. 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………177 
  2013-14 Resolution No. 6-2013/2014 …………………178 
  K-8 Core Curriculum List …………………180 
  9-12 Core Curriculum List …………………182 
 

B. Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators for the 2013-2014 School 
Year 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………186 
  Public Disclosure MAE …………………187 
 

C. Request Approval of Salary Increase and Modification to the Health & Welfare Benefits 
for Non Represented Employees for the 2013-14 School Year 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………199 
  Public Disclosure Non Represented …………………200 
 

D. Request Approval of Amendment to Agreement for Employment of District Deputy 
Superintendent 

  Agenda Item Cover …………………210 
  Amendment to Agreement …………………211 
 



Audio File No. 13-2013/14 

E. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 9-4 through 9-12 …………………212 
 
11. Information and Reports 
 

A. Human Resources 
• Madera Unified School District's Initial Negotiation Proposal to Madera Adult 

Educators for the 2013-14 School Year 
• Madera Adult Educators Initial Negotiation Proposal to the Madera Unified 

School District for the 2013-14 School Year 
 

B. Superintendent’s Time 
 
12. Announcements 
 
13. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
14. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, October 8, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
16. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 

            



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, September 10th

 
, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee – ABSENT  
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Marissa Torres, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
Jeremiah Lopez, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer  
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Tomas Galvan, Information System Specialist 
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor 
 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, Construction and Purchasing 
Kent Albertson, Principal, Madera High School 
 
David Holder, MUTA President 
 
There were approximately 30 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 
President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 
Agenda.  
 
David Holder, MUTA President, Fresno, addressed item on certificated staff hires and clarification on 
this item.  
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 2 

2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 6:46 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:00 p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the 
Roll of Trustees.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and lead the flag salute.  President 
Arredondo asked Pastor John Pursell of Believers Church to lead the invocation.  President 
Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio 
File No. 11-2013/14. 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
President Arredondo announced that the Board had no reportable actions to report.   
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 29-2013/14 
 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by majority to 
adopt the Agenda as written. 
 
Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
Noes: None 
Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
Abstained: None 
  
6. Student Board Representative Report  
 
Marissa Torres, Student Board Representative for Madera High School, and Jeremiah Lopez, Student 
Board Representative for Madera South High each presented highlights of activities at their 
respective school sites.  
 
7.  Communications   
 A. Public Hearing 

President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
Board Agenda. 

  
• David Holder, MUTA President, Fresno, addressed concerns on the use of restroom 

facilities at elementary sites, concerns on class size reductions not being implemented 
at the TK-3 level, concerns not being addressed by district office staff.  

• Joshua Thornton, 2817 Holiday Way, Madera, senior at MHS addressed the Board in 
regards to his Boy Scout Eagle Project on Autism Awareness and activities at different 
school sites.  

• Steve Thornton, 2817 Holiday Way, Madera, thanked MUSD staff for the support to his 
son Joshua Thornton.  

 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 3 

8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 30-2013/14 
 Document Numbers 62-2013/14 through 74-2013/14 
 Resolution No. 05-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
 

President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, 
President Arredondo closed public comment and returned the item to the Board. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the Consent Agenda.  

 
Ayes:  Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and      

  President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained:  None 
 

8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements,   
               Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2013 
 

2. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 30, 2013 
  

3. Adoption of Resolution No.05-2013/14: GANN Limit Calculations for 2012-13 
Actuals and 2013-14 Estimated Actuals. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and  
  President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained: None 
 RESOLUTON NO. 05-2013/14 
 

4. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $102 donation to Madera South High 
School by PG&E Corp; $348 donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E 
Corp; Dictionaries for all 3rd grade classes by Elks Madera Lodge No. 1918; 
$1,000 donation to La Vina School by Paramount Citrus; and 60 backpacks 
with school supplies (value $1,200) for students involved in the Families 
Transition program donated by Pacific Coast Producers.  

 DOCUMENT NO. 62-2013/14 
 

5. Approval of individual contract agreements between Madera Unified School 
District and forty (40) approved Supplemental Educational Services (SES) 
Providers by the California Department of Education. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 63-2013/14 
 
  

6. Approval to enter into agreement with the University of California, Merced 
(UC Merced) to conduct data analysis and transcript evaluation services at the 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 4 

request of Madera Unified School District starting on Sept. 11, 2013 through 
June 30, 2014. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 64-2013/14 
 

7. Approval to enter into agreement with The Regents of University of California 
to provide incoming 12th graders with a UC Merced Summer Writing Academy 
on June 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 65-2013/14 
 

8. Approval to apply for the Target Field Trip Grant for various Elementary 
School Sites for the 2013/2014 school year. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 66-2013/14 

 
9. Approval of Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Members. 

 DOCUMENT NO. 67-2013/14 
 

10. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils 
as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  

 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 17190, 20293, 5173, 
4897, 502452, B-2013/14, 16527, 14833, 203207, 17278, 402817, 15882, 
17815, and 15511. 

 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 68-2013/14 
 

11. Renewal and approval of the Operating Agreement between Ezequiel Tafoya 
Alvarado Academy (ETAA) Charter School and the Madera Unified School 
District for July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018. DOCUMENT NO. 69-2013/14 
 

12. Approval of June 30, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 70-2013/14 

 
13. Approval of August 2013 Payroll Payment Order DOCUMENT NO. 71-2013/14 

 B. Human Resources Items 
1. Approval of Staffing List  DOCUMENT NO. 72-2013/14 

  

 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
          1.           Field Trips 8/27/13 DOCUMENT NO. 73-2013/14 

2. Employee Conference Request 9/10/13 DOCUMENT NO. 74-2013/14 

9. New Business 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 5 

 7:30 PM PUBLIC HEARING: School Facility Needs Analysis authorizing the levying of 
alternative school facility fees on residential development. 

 
President Arredondo opened the Public Hearing at 7:42 p.m.  Seeing no one come forward, 
President Arredondo closed the Public Hearing at 7:43 p.m. 
 
A. Adoption of Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 that approves the School Facility Needs 

Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential 
development. 

 
Superintendent González introduced Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning, and 
Construction Management & Purchasing who gave a presentation and answered to question 
from the Board regarding this item. Kevin Sullivan, representative for School Facility 
Consultants also answered to questions from the Board. 
 

 Prior to calling for a motion, President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment. 
 
The following individuals addressed the issue of developing fees and construction of new 
homes in Madera.  

• Alex Salazar, 924 Noblet, Madera 
• Sergio Franco, 1182 Colombard Drive, Madera  
• Lucy Salazar, 115 So Granada Drive, Madera  
• Mayra Torres, 26292 Pepper Way, Madera also asked the Board to consider reducing 

the proposed developing fees.  
 
 Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed public comment and returned 
 the item to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
 Trustees discussed the pros and cons of reducing residential developer fees at length. 
 During the course of the discussion individual trustees stated their position on this item. 
 

It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and  carried by majority 
to approve Resolution No. 04-2013/2014 that approves the School Facility Needs 
Analysis authorizing the levying of alternative school facility fees on residential 
development. 
 
Ayes:  Trustees Garibay, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 

 Noes: Trustee Rodriguez and President Arredondo 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained:  None  

  MOTION NO.  31-2013/14 
  RESOLUTION NO. 04-2013/14 

 
B. Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between Madera 

Unified School District and Certificated Management Bargaining Association (CMBA) 
for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015 

 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one, the item was 
brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 6 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and  carried by 
majority to approve the Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and Certificated Management Bargaining Association 
(CMBA) for July 13, 2013-June 30, 2015 

 
Ayes: Trustees Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes:        Trustee Garibay 
 Absent:        Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained: None 

  MOTION NO. 32-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 75-2013/14 

 
C. Approval of 2012-13 Financial Reports 

 
Superintendent González introduced Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services who gave 
a presentation and answered to questions from the Board.  
 
President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.  Seeing no one come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and  carried by 
majority to approve the 2012-13 Financial Reports 

 
Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President 

Arredondo 
  Noes: None 
  Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
  Abstained: None 

  MOTION NO.  33-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 76-2013/14 

 
D. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 

 
Trustee Garibay advised he would be recusing from voting due to a conflict of interest.  

 
President Arredondo opened the item to public comment. Seeing none come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

  
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and  carried by 
majority to approve the Warrant Listing 

 
              Ayes:      Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia and President       
                                  Arredondo 

               Noes: None 
              Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
                       Abstained: None 

Recused:   Trustee Garibay 
  MOTION NO.  34-2013/14 
  DOCUMENT NO. 77-2013/14 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 7 

10. Information and Report 
 

A. Superintendent’s Time 
• Superintendent González announced that we commemorate National Day of 

Service and Remembrance to honor victims of 9/11.  Flags will be at half 
staff. 

• Superintendent González announced that Steven Alexander, Director of 
Technology and Dr. Laura Tanner-McBrien are joining our staff this week.  

• Enrollment count is up by 191 students during Week 5 of school. 
• Staff will attend the Local Control Funding Formula Workshop facilitated 

by Madera County Office of Education prior to scheduling a Board 
Workshop on this subject. 

11. Announcements 

 President Arredondo made the following announcements: 
• Millview Elementary will be holding a Mexican Fiesta this Thursday, September 

12th

 

 from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.  Community members and third grade students will 
be performing.   

• Madera South High School Homecoming 2013 Parade will be held on Friday, 
September 27th

 

 at 1:30 p.m. More information will be sent to Board members in the 
next Friday Update.  

• Latinas Unidas will hold its annual “Fiesta in the Park” event on October 6th

12. Miscellaneous 

 at 
Madera Courthouse Park. 

A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
• Trustee Salvador informed that on August 29th

• President Arredondo informed that the JBT Tournament was a great success and 
monies raised at the event will go towards scholarships for our students.  

 he attended the MCSBA general 
meeting.  He commended the staff for their presentations. Trustee Salvador will 
be bringing information for Board members and staff to donate to scholarships 
for our students.  Trustee Salvador announced that the next meeting will be held 
at Golden Valley Unified School District. 

 
13. Advanced Planning 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

A Board Workshop on Local Control Funding Formula will be held on the same afternoon 
starting at 3:30 p.m. in the Boardroom  

14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 8 

• Clerk Velarde-Garcia thanked Superintendent González for attending the Cross 
Country meet this past Saturday. 

• Trustee Garibay would like to receive information on the timeline for textbook 
adoptions and cost in a Friday Update. Trustee Garibay also inquire about the 
Bonds for COP.   

15. Adjournment   MOTION NO. 35-2013/14
  
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 9:24 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
  
________________________________________________________________  Dated: September 10, 2013 
  Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
  

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 9 

 
MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 10TH, 2013 

MOTION NO. 30-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 34-2013/14 
RESOLUTION NO. 05-2013/14 

DOCUMENT NO. 62-2013/14 through DOCUMENT NO. 74-2013/14 
and DOCUMENT NO.77-2013/14 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 

Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 
EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 34-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NO. 74-2013/14 

 

 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 10 

 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 30 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 72-2013/14 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Employee #3686 ---------------  -----  09/01/13  Employee Release 
    
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  George Halladay Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 
2.  Alejandra Guenther TSA (.46% FTE)  Chavez  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Shardilyn Pehrsson Teacher   Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 
4.  Susan McGuire  TSA   Lincoln  2013/2014 Replacement 
5.  Delia Alba  Teacher   Jefferson  2013/2014 Replacement 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
  

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 11 

 
 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 30 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 72-2013/14 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Mary Jane Falcon Secretary   Special Services 08/28/13-09/13/13 Leave of Absence 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Alejandra Santillan Clerk II   Desmond  08/31/13  Resignation 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.  One position  Human Resources  Human Resources 2013/2014 8.00 New Position 
   Supervisor       (General Funding) 
     
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification  
1.  Janet Linehan  Accounting Technician IV Transportation 2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
2.  Mark Woods  Paraprofessional Aide  District   2013/2014 5.00 Replacement 
   (Music- Staff Accompanist) 
 
CLASSIFIED - OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours 
 Justification  
None 
 
COACHES 
None 

 
 

  

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 12 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

MOTION NO. 30 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 73-2013/14 

 
9/21/13  

to  
9/22/13 

MSHS Parris Estancia Cross 
Country 
Invitational 
14 students---3 
adults 

Costa 
Mesa, CA 

$150 
Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS 
Athletes 
 
MSHS 
Athletes 

Vans 

10/4/13 
to 

10/5/13 

MSHS  Parris Central Park 
Cross Country 
Invitational 
14 students---3 
adults 

Huntington 
Beach, CA 

$150 
Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS 
Athletes 
 
MSHS 
Athletes 

Vans 
 

10/19/1
3 
to  

10/20/1
3 

MHS Cappelluti MHS Band to 
Band 
Competition 
120 students---
15 adults 

Chino 
Hills, CA 

$2000 
Transportation 
 
$4400 
Lodging 

MHS Band  
 
MHS ASB  

School 
Bus 

10/27/1
3 
to  

11/2/13 

MSHS Sheehan National FFA 
B.I.G. and 
Meats 
Evaluation 
Contest 
10 students---2 
adults 

Louisville, 
Kentucky 

$7400 
Transportation 
 
$3000 
Lodging 

Perkins/FFA 
 
Students/FFA 

Airplane
/ Rental 
car 

10/31/1
3 
to 

11/1/13 

MSHS Parris Cross Country 
Team to 
Arcadia Cross 
Country 
Invitational 
14 students---3 
adults 

Arcadia, 
CA 

$150 
Transportation 
 
$500 Lodging 

MSHS 
Athletics 
 
MSHS 
Athletics 

Vans 

1/10/14 
to 

1/11/14 

MSHS McKenna Madera FFA to 
FFA Vine 
Pruning Contest 
8 students---2 
adults 

St. Helena, 
CA 

$100 
Transportation 
 
$400 Lodging 

Ag Incentive 
Grant 
 
FFA ASB 
Account 

Ag 
Vehicle 
 

2/7/14  
to 

2/8/14 

MSHS George Madera FFA to 
WFM Section 
Bowl a Thon 
40 students---6 
adults 

Clovis, CA $750 
Transportation 
 
$ 0 Lodging 

Perkins Bus 

2/14/14 
to 

2/15/14 

MSHS George Madera FFA to 
FFA Made For 
Excellence 

Visalia, 
CA 

$45 
Transportation 
 

MSHS Ag 
Incentive 
Grant 

Ag 
Vehicle 

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 10TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2013 

 

 13 

4 students---2 
adults 

$400 Lodging MSHS FFA 
& ASB  

2/21/14 
to 

2/22/14 

MSHS Williams Madera FFA to 
Spring SJ 
Region FFA 
Meeting 
1 student—1 
adult 

Lemoore, 
CA 

$50 
Transportation 
 
$ 0 Lodging  

MSHS Ag 
Incentive 
Grant 
 

Ag 
Vehicle 

 
EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

10/27/13 
to 

11/02/13 

MSHS George/Sheehan National FFA 
Convention  
2 – MSHS 
Employees  

Louisville, KY $5230- 
Perkins 

Airplane / 
Rental 

 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013   
 
Subject:  Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

• $500.00 donation to Berenda Elementary School by Roll Giving   
• 27 backpacks with school supplies to Dixieland School by Madera County Deputy 

Sheriff’s Association. 
• 96 backpacks with school supplies to Howard School by Madera County Deputy 

Sheriff’s Association. 
• 86 backpacks with school supplies to La Vina School by Madera County Deputy 

Sheriff’s Association. 
 

Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
  
 

 

28



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Amended Service Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).   
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent    
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Madera County Arts Council will assign artists to provide art services to students in the Madera 
Unified After School Program at multiple sites based on the California State Standards for the 
Arts.    
 
Financial impact:  

• $4,500 per site- ASES / 21st

Supplies and Administrative Costs will be paid directly to Consultant.  District will pay 
the Artists directly at $23/hour for a combined total not to exceed $4500 per site. 

 CCLC Grants 

 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the Amended Service 

Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Arts Council 
(MCAC). 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Consultant Services Agreement 

 

29



    

 
 MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  
 
This agreement is made and entered into this 24th

 

 day of September 2013, by and between Madera Unified School 
District (“District”) and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC). (“Consultant”). 

1. Consultant agrees to provide the following specified services: 
MCAC will assign artist to provide art services to students in the Madera Unified School District Afterschool 
Program at multiple sites based on the California Sate Standards for the Arts. 
 

2. Term.
 and shall end on June 6, 2014 unless earlier terminated pursuant to Paragraph 8. 

  The Consultant’s services described in Paragraph 1 shall commence on August 20, 2013 

  
3. Payment.
 $4500 – Per site paid by After School Grant Funds 

  District agrees to pay Consultant as follows: 

 Supplies and Administrative Costs will be paid directly to Consultant.  District will pay the Artists directly at 
$23/hour for a combined total not to exceed $4500 per site.  

 
4. Payroll Forms.

 

  Consultant agrees to complete the District’s consultant payroll form.  Consultant agrees that 
failure to properly complete this form in a timely manner may result in nonpayment to consultant. 

5. Independent Contractor Status.

 

  Consultant and any and all agents and employees of Consultant are agreed to be 
independent contractors in their performance under this Agreement and are not officers, employees, or agents of 
the District.  Consultant shall retain the right to perform services for others during the term of this Agreement. 

6. Indemnity.

 

  Consultant shall indemnify, defend, and save and hold harmless the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees from any and all claims, damages, losses, causes of actions, and demands, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs, incurred in connection with the processing or defense of any 
matter, claim, lawsuit or contest arising out of Consultant’s performance of or failure to perform the work 
required by this Agreement. 

7. Insurance.

 

   Consultant agrees to purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement a comprehensive 
general liability insurance policy to protect Consultant from damages because of bodily injury, including death, 
and from claims for damages to property which may arise out of or result from Consultant’s responsibilities 
under this Agreement, whether such acts or omissions be by Consultant or anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by Consultant.  This insurance shall name the District as additional insured and shall be written for 
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 
property damage.  A certificate of insurance shall be filed with the District and shall provide that no changes 
shall be made to such insurance without thirty (30) days prior written notice to the District. 

8. Termination of Agreement.

 

  District may terminate this Agreement for any reason upon written notice to 
Consultant.  In the event of early termination, Consultant shall be paid for satisfactory work performed to the 
date of termination.  The District may then proceed with the work in any manner the district deems proper. 

9. No Entitlement.

 

  Consultant agrees that it has no entitlement to any future contracts or work from District or to 
any employment or fringe benefits from the District. 

10. Taxes.

 

  Payment to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement will be reported to federal and state taxing 
authorities as required on the IRS Form 1099.  District will not withhold any money from compensation 
payable to Consultant.  In particular, District will not withhold FICA (social security); state or federal 
unemployment insurance contributions; and/or state or federal income tax or disability insurance.  Consultant is 
independently responsible for the payment of all applicable taxes. 

11. Governing Law and Venue.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed only in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California.  If any action is initiated involving the application or interpretation of this 

30



    

Agreement, venue shall only lie in the appropriate state court in Madera County or federal court in Fresno 
County, California. 

 
12. Binding Effect.

 

  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon the Consultant, the 
District and their respective successors and assignees. 

13. Severability.

 

  If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a Court of competent 
jurisdiction, such holdings shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement. 

14. Amendment.

 

  The terms of this Agreement shall not be amended in any manner whatsoever except by written 
agreements signed by the parties. 

15. Entire Agreement.

 

  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no oral 
understandings, side agreements, representation or warranties, expressed or implied, not specified in this 
Agreement. 

16. Licenses.

 

  Consultant represents that Consultant and all agents and employees of Consultant are licensed by the 
state of California to perform all the services required by this Agreement.  Consultant will maintain all licenses 
in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement. 

17. Compliance with Law.

 

  Consultant agrees to perform the services contemplated by this Agreement in a 
professional and a competent manner and in compliance with all local, state and federal laws, and regulations 
governing the service to be rendered pursuant to this Agreement. 

18. Board Approval.

 

  The parties agree that the effectiveness of the Agreement is contingent upon approval by the 
District’s Board of Trustees. 

19. Equipment and Materials.

 

  Consultant shall provide all equipment, materials, and supplies necessary for the 
performance of this Agreement.  This provision may be negotiable as to the needs of specific children. 

20. Non-discrimination.

 

  Consultant shall not engage in unlawful discrimination in the employment of persons 
because of race, color national origin, age, ancestry, religion, sex, marital status, medical condition, physical 
handicap, or other bias prohibited by state or federal law. 

21. Copyright.

 

  Any product, whether in writing or maintained in any other form produced under this Agreement 
shall be the property of District.  District shall have the right to secure a patent, trademark or copyright and the 
product or information may not be used in any manner without District’s written permission. 

22. In accordance with Education Code Section 39656, this contract is not valid or an enforceable obligation against 
the District until approved or ratified by motion of the Governing Board duly passed and adopted. 

 
 
 
Madera Unified School District  Consultant: 
                                                                                                        Madera County Arts Council 
   
by:  Dr. Anthony A. Monreal  Dianna Marsh, President 
     Deputy Superintendent    
 
___________________________________________  __________________________________ 
(Signature)  (Signature)    
 
Date: ______________________________________  Date: _____________________________ 
    
   Federal ID # 
   or 

__942833131____________ 

    
   SSN _____________________________ 

 
 

31



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of ROP Contract Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Fresno Regional Occupational Program (ROP) for 
the 2013-2014 school year. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer  
     
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

 
• This is our annual request for approval of the ROP Contract Agreement between 

Madera Unified School District and Fresno ROP.  Fresno ROP is authorized to establish 
and maintain Regional Occupational Program activities related to career technical 
education programs within the District. 

 
Financial impact: 
  

•  Fresno ROP will pay the District the actual costs of the program. Not to exceed 
$603,131.00  

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the ROP Contract Agreement 
between Madera Unified School District and Fresno Regional Occupational Program 
(ROP). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Fresno ROP Shared Responsibility Agreement 
 

32



Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement
(" Ag reement")

Between Fresno County Superintendent of Schools and
Madera Unified School District

COVER

Madera Unified School District ("Agency")
Attn: Shirley Woods, District Coordinator
955 West Pecan Avenue
Madera, CA 93637
Phone No.: (559) 675-4550 FAX No.: (559) 675-4528 Email: woodss@madera.k12.ca.us

Fresno County Superintendent of Schools ("FCSS" or "Fresno ROP")
Attn: Valerie Vuicich, Administrator
Fresno ROP
Fresno County Office of Education
1318 E. Shaw Avenue, Suite 420
Fresno, CA 93710
Phone No.: (559) 497-3860 Email: vvuicich@fcoe.org

§

"Effective Date": July 1, 2013
"Termination Date": June 30,2014

1. Ag Welding and Metal Fabrication

2. Athletic Training

3. Careers in Education

4. Computer and Network Technology

5. Criminal Justice

6. Interactive Game Design

7. Medical Careers

8. Nursing Careers

9. Performing Arts

10. Restaurant Services

11. Small Engines

12. Sports Medicine

13. Theatre Production

14. Videography, Animation & Interactive Multimedia Production

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454, rev. 07/2012) P age 1133



------------ ---------_.
AGENCY'S OBLIGATIONS(see D.n".n",,"., obligations under this Agreement include the following:

AGENCY SHALL:

1. Comply with all Board approved ROP policies.

2. Designate as "ROP" all classes offered pursuant to this agreement in bulletins, articles, and schedules,
promotional materials, website, etc.

3. Administer, supervise and conduct the programs as indicated above and in the attached budgets.

4. Recruit and enroll qualified students.

5. Provide properly credentialed instructors for the classes pursuant to the provisions set forth in the
attached budget and are qualified in accordance with State ROP course certification standards and
requirements.

6. Provide the necessary and appropriate facilities to conduct Fresno ROP classes as indicated in each
attached budget at no cost to Fresno ROP.

7. Submit reports and information to Fresno ROP, including, but not limited to the following data:

a. Statement of costs;

b. Certified equipment inventories;

c. Documentation certifying each instructor's credential, work experience, and educational
background;

d. Scan class attendance accounting records on prescheduled timeline as requested. Teacher's
signature on original class attendance records must be submitted to Fresno ROP central office
for monitoring on a regular basis;

e. Curriculum materials, student objectives, and other instructional materials as necessary; and

f. Names and work duties of all funded partially or in full by Fresno ROP.

8. Include Fresno ROP on all advisory committees established for Fresno ROP contracted courses.
Comply with Fresno ROPAdvisory Committee policy.

9. Present to Fresno ROP for approval, prior to initiation, any revisions affecting time and/or location of
classes or additional sections.

10. Issue Fresno ROP Certificates of Completion provided by Fresno ROP to those students who meet
Fresno ROP Completer policy.

11. Issue Fresno ROP Student Competency List to individual students in accordance with Fresno ROP
guidelines.

12. Issue Parents Letters for students who have successfully completed the ROP program.

13. Provide appropriate forms and documentation as required by Title V of the California Administration
Code when using community classroom or cooperative vocational education methodology.

14. When using Community Classroom methodology, Agency must provide student with employee
Workers' Compensation insurance and liability insurance equivalent to that provided by Fresno ROP if
Agency does not use insurance supplied by Fresno ROP.

15. Include Fresno ROP management staff in the hiring process of all certificated staff funded with ROP
funds.

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454. rev. 07/2012) Pagel2
34



FCSS OBLIGATIONS (see Art. 1 & 1A). FCSS' obligations under this Agreement following:

FCSS SHALL:

1. Pay the Agency the actual costs of the Programs listed above as shown on the "Fresno ROP Claims
for Funds" forms and according to the following provisions:

a. Total payments shall not exceed Program budgets as approved;

b. Full payment shall be made provided ADA estimated in the approved attached budgets is
generated. Should the classes generate less ADA than estimated on the budgets,
reimbursement by Fresno ROP shall be prorated accordingly.

c. Payment to the Agency shall be made within a reasonable time following receipt of Claim as
provided on the "Fresno ROP Claim for Funds" form.

2. Receive, compile, monitor and submit ADA information for Fresno ROP activities of Agency for State
Apportionment as provided for in Education Code Section 52321.

3. Purchase capital outlay items for Agency pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with the following
procedures:

a. All capital outlay items for which inventory records are required will be purchased by Fresno
ROP. Pursuant to this Agreement, any item (not a supply) that costs more than five hundred
dol/ars ($500.00) is CAPITAL OUTLAY. The capital outlay items become the property of
Fresno County Superintendent of Schools.

b. Purchases will be initiated in accordance with equipment purchase request submitted by the
Agency.

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. I;aeh of the follOWing docllment
following:

1. PAYMENT DOCUMENT. At the Payor Party's request and as applicable, Taxpayer Identification Number Request
(W-9) and other documents that may be required to process payment to the Payee Party (see § 1A3).

2. PROOF OF INSURANCE. Each Party, upon the other Party's request, shall provide written proof that the following
insurance, which may include self-insurance, is in effect during the Contract Term (see § Art. 4): (A)
commercial general liability, (B) workers compensation and employer's liability, and (C) commercial
automobile

In consideration of the covenants, conditions, and stipulations in and for good and valuable consideration and/or
the mutual benefits to be derived from this Agreement, Agency and FCSS, separately referred to as a "Party" and
collectively as the "Parties," hereby enter into this Agreement. Unless this Agreement states or the context
requires otherwise, any reference to a Party shall mean the Party and its governing body, officers, employees, and
agents, and, if Agency is a school district or charter school, includes Agency's students. Each person executing
this Agreement on behalf of a Party represents that he/she is authorized to execute on behalf of and to bind the
Party to this Agreement.

AGENCY FCSS

By: _
Print Name:
Title:

By: _
Jim Yovino, Superintendent
or Authorized Designee

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454, rev. 07/2012) Pagel3
35



GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These General Terms and Conditions contain the following Articles:

Article 1
Article 1A
Article 2
Article 3
Article 4
Article 5
Article 6
Article 7

Scope of Services and Obligations
Additional Requirements
Payment
Term and Termination of Agreement
Insurance
Indemnity
Dispute Resolution
General Provisions

ARTICLE 1 SCOPE OF SERVICES AND OBLIGATIONS.

SECTION 1.1 SCOPE. Fresno ROP is authorized to establish and maintain Regional Occupational Program activities
within Fresno, Madera, and Mariposa Counties. The Agency wishes to cooperate in establishing and maintaining Fresno
ROP programs in the Agency. By this Agreement, the Parties desire to set forth the terms and conditions upon which the
Parties shall cooperate and share responsibility for performance of this Agreement and to set forth the Parties' rights and
obligations relating to this Agreement. In addition to the items set forth in the Cover of this document regarding the
Parties' responsibilities, the Parties also agree to the following general provisions:

1.1.1. Budget changes that do not increase the total budgeted expenditures for Fresno ROP classes may be
authorized by mutual consent of Fresno ROP and the Agency.

1.1.2. All capital outlay purchased pursuant to this Agreement is property of FCSS/Fresno ROP.

1.1.3. Use of Fresno ROP equipment, and/or property, is limited to Fresno ROP class(es), unless other purposes with
specific conditions are authorized by Fresno ROP.

1.1.4. A Fresno ROP attached class budget may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the parties. If
terminated, the Agency shall be reimbursed for approved expenditures to date of termination.

1.1.5. All Fresno ROP classes must be approved by the Advisory Board of Management and meet California
Department of Education's certification guidelines.

1.1.6. This Agreement is subject to being terminated by Fresno ROP at any time in the event that adequate funding for
Fresno ROP is not approved.

1.1.7. In the event of loss, theft, or damage to Fresno ROP equipment and/or property, Agency shall reimburse Fresno
ROP the value of its loss, or replace the items at the discretion of Fresno ROP.

SECTION 1.2 WORK SUPERVISION. Except as may be specifically stated on the Cover, each Party shall be solely
responsible for: (A) the acts and omissions of its officers, employees, agents, and any other persons who it retains to
perform any portion of this Agreement; and (B) taking all reasonable precautions for the safety and prevention of injury to
the person of and damage or loss to the property of its officers, employees, agents and any other persons who it retains
to perform any portion of this Agreement or to any officers, employees, agents, students, or invitees of the other Party or
any third party.

ARTICLE 1A ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

SECTION 1A1 WORK PRODUCTS AND RIGHTS THERETO. Unless stated otherwise on the Cover, the following applies to any
data, document, display, drawing, report, material, invention, work, and discovery (whether written, recorded, or
electronically stored), including any copyright, right, and interest therein or thereto (collectively "Work"), that a Party
prepares for or provides to the other Party pursuant to this Agreement: (A) the Work of each Party shall remain its
property and that Party shall have all rights thereto; (B) each Party grants to the other Party a limited license during the
Contract Term to use and reproduce the other Party's Work for the purpose of performing this Agreement; and (C) upon
termination of this Agreement and a Party's request, the other Party shall return any Work that belongs to the requesting
Party. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 1A2 CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS AND INFORMATION. If any document and/or information (e.g., employee or student
records) that are subject to nondisclosure or protection under federal and/or California laws (collectively "Confidential
Materials") are provided to or created by a Party for or pursuant to this Agreement, the Party shall: (A) not release,
disseminate, publish, or disclose the Confidential Materials except as required by law or a court order, as this Agreement
may permit, or as the other Party may authorize in writing; (B) not use the Confidential Materials for any purpose not
related to the performance of this Agreement; and (C) protect and secure the Confidential Materials, including those that
are saved or stored in an electronic form, to ensure that they are safe from theft, loss, destruction, erasure, alteration,
and unauthorized viewing, duplication, and use. The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454. rev. 07/2012) Page 1436



SECTION 1A.3 REQUIRED DOCUMENTS. A Party must provide to the other Party the Required Documents that are required
from the Party as applicable and marked on the Cover, each of which is incorporated by reference into and constitutes a
part of this Agreement. If any Required Document becomes incorrect during the Contract Term, the Party providing the
Required Document shall promptly notify in writing and/or submit to the other Party the appropriate document reflecting
the correct information.

SECTION 1A.4 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND GRANT. Each Party shall comply with all federal and California
laws applicable to its performance of this Agreement. Each provision of law required to be inserted in or that applies to
this Agreement shall be deemed inserted herein, and this Agreement shall be read and enforced as though such
provision of law is inserted herein. If funds from any grant are used to pay for this Agreement, each Party shall comply
with all terms and conditions of the grant that are applicable to it.

ARTICLE 2 PAYMENT.

Compensation under this Agreement shall be as set forth on the Cover.

ARTICLE 3 TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT.

SECTION 3.1 CONTRACT TERM. This Agreement shall become effective on the Effective Date stated on the Cover and shall
continue in full force and effect thereafter until and including the Termination Date stated on the Cover ("Contract Term"),
unless this Agreement is terminated during the Contract Term in accordance with Section 3.2 below.

SECTION 3.2 GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION. This Agreement shall terminate upon expiration of the Contract Term. During
the Contract Term, this agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual consent of the Parties. If terminated, the
Agency shall be reimbursed for approved expenditures incurred before the effective date of termination of this
Agreement. Despite any contrary provisions in this Agreement, FCSS may terminate this Agreement at any time,
effective on the date stated in FCSS' written notice of termination to Agency, in the event FCSS, the Fresno County
Board of Education, and/or any entity from which FCSS receives or is to receive funds to pay for this Agreement, reduces
or eliminates some or all such funds, or fails to appropriate or determines not to appropriate sufficient funds to make
payments under this Agreement for which FCSS is responsible.

SECTION 3.3 FORCE MAJEURE. A Party is not liable for failing or delaying performance of this Agreement due to events
that are beyond the Party's reasonable control and occurring without its fault or negligence, for example, acts of God
such as tornadoes, lightning, earthquakes, hurricanes, floods, or other natural disasters (collectively "Force Majeure")
provided that the Party has notified the other Party in writing of the occurrence of the Force Majeure, except that a Force
Majeure shall not excuse a Payor Party's payment of any amount that is due to the Payee Party under this Agreement
where the Payee Party has performed services for which payment is sought and submitted an itemized invoice to the
Payor Party. The Payee Party shall not be entitled to any payment for services that the Payee Party did not perform
during the period of the Force Majeure.

ARTICLE 4 INSURANCE.

Each Party, at its cost and during the Contract Term, shall maintain in effect insurance or self-insurance that complies, at
a minimum, with the following requirements, and shall provide written proof of such insurance to the other Party upon the
other Party's request: (A) commercial general liability with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and
$2,000,000 general aggregate and with coverage for property damage, bodily injury, and personal and advertising injury;
(B) workers compensation with limits of not less than $1,000,000 or as required by California laws, whichever is greater;
and employers liability insurance of not less than $1,000,000; and (C) commercial automobile liability covering, at a
minimum, all owned, non-owned, and hired autos or any auto, with a combined single limit of not less than $1,000,000
per accident.

ARTICLE 5 INDEMNITY.

Except as specifically stated otherwise on the Cover, each Party's indemnity, defense, and hold harmless obligations to
the other Party under this Agreement are as follows: (A) a Party ("Indemnitor") shall indemnify and hold harmless the
other Party ("Indemnitee") to the full extent permitted by California laws for any Loss (excluding attorney's fees and
litigation costs that the Indemnitee or a Third Party incurred or paid related to the Loss) sustained by the Indemnitee or a
Third Party only in proportion to the Indemnitor's liability based on the determination of a governmental entity with
jurisdiction to make such a determination or a court of competent jurisdiction, whichever determination is final; and (B)
each Party shall defend and pay for all of its attorney'sfees and litigationcosts relatedto any Claimor Losswithout any right
to indemnityand/or hold harmlessof such fees and costs, or any right to defense, from the other Party.A Party who intends
to seek or seeks indemnity and/or hold harmless of any Loss from the other Party: (1) shall notify the other Party in
writing and within a reasonable time after the Party knows or becomes aware of any Claim that mayor will result in a
Loss, describing, if known or determinable, the pertinent circumstances, all entities and persons involved, and the
amount being claimed; and (2) shall not settle or otherwise resolve the Claim until it has notified the other Party of the
Claim in accordance with the preceding provision (1) and given the other Party written notice and an opportunity to
participate in and to consent to the settlement or resolution of the Claim, which consent the other Party shall not
unreasonably withhold. A Party's obligations under this Article are not limited to or by any insurance that it maintains or

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454, rev. 07/2012) Page 1537



the lack of insurance but apply to the full extent permitted by California laws. "Claim" means any claims, demands,
lawsuits, causes of action, actions, cross-complaints, cross-actions, and/or proceedings arising out of, resulting from, or
related to this Agreement where there has been no final determination of liability by a governmental entity with jurisdiction
to make such a determination or a court of competent jurisdiction. "Loss" means any bodily injury, property damage,
personal injury, advertising injury, liability, loss, judgment, expense, and/or cost arising out of, resulting from, or relating
to this Agreement and for which there has been a final determination by a governmental entity with jurisdiction to make
such a determination or a court of competent jurisdiction that a Party is or both Parties are liable. "Third Party" means a
person who or an entity that is not a Party to this Agreement and is not employed by, contracted with, whether directly or
through a subcontract of any level, or otherwise retained by a Party to act for or on the Party's behalf. The provisions of
this Article shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6 DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to resolve any disputes between them arising out of, resulting from, or
relating to this Agreement. During any dispute, the Parties shall continue to perform this Agreement as FCSS directs
without prejudice to a final determination. During a dispute regarding payment under this Agreement, the Payor Party
shall pay the Payee Party the amount that is undisputed and due to the Payee Party; if a disputed amount is finally
determined to be due to the Payee Party, the Payor Party shall pay such amount to the Payee Party within 30 days of the
final determination. Except for an action to preserve the status quo and/or prevent irreparable harm, a Party shall not
commence any cause of action, action, lawsuit, or proceeding arising out of, resulting from, or relating to this Agreement
until after complying with this Article. The provisions of this Article shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7 GENERAL PROVISIONS.

SECTION 7.1 ENTIRE AGREEMENT, CONFLICTS, EXECUTION, AMENDMENT, AND WAIVER. This Agreement is a complete and
exclusive statement of the Parties' agreement under Code of Civil Procedure section 1856. This Agreement consists of
and any conflicts or inconsistencies in this Agreement shall be resolved by giving precedence as follows: the Cover,
these General Terms and Conditions, Required Documents marked as required on the Cover, any exhibit or attachment
that is stated on the Cover, and any amendment entered into by the Parties in accordance with this Section. The Parties
may execute this Agreement and any amendment hereto in counterparts such that each Party's signature is on a
separate page. A copy or an original of this Agreement with the Parties' signatures, whether original or transmitted by
electronic means, shall be deemed a fully executed contract. The Parties may amend or waive any covenant, term, or
condition of this Agreement only by a writing executed by them.
SECTION 7.2 INTERPRETATION, APPLICABLE LAWS AND TIME ZONE, VENUE, SEVERABILITY, AND SURVIVAL OF TERMINATION.
This Agreement is to be interpreted according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party, and under
California laws without giving effect to California's choice of law provisions that may result in the application of the laws of
another jurisdiction. All dates and times stated in this Agreement shall be according to Pacific Time. All causes of action,
actions, lawsuits, and proceedings arising out of, resulting from, or relating to this Agreement shall be adjudicated in state
or federal court in Fresno County, California, provided that FCSS does not hereby waive any immunity to suit. If a court
of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement void, illegal, or unenforceable, this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect and shall be interpreted as though such invalidated provision is not a part of this Agreement
and the remaining provisions shall be construed to preserve the Parties' intent in this Agreement. Any provision in this
Agreement that by its nature applies after, or is specifically stated to survive, the termination of this Agreement shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 7.3 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR, ASSIGNMENT, AND TRANSFER. Each Party is an independent contractor, and it
and its officers, employees, and agents are not, and shall not represent themselves as, officers, employees, or agents of
the other Party. This Agreement does not and shall not be construed to create an agency relationship, partnership, or
joint venture between the Parties. A Party shall not assign or transfer any or all of its obligations and/or rights under this
Agreement, including by operation of law or change of control or merger, without the other Party's' prior written consent;
however, this provision shall not be read or construed to prohibit FCSS from contracting with one or more third parties to
provide all or a part of the services required from FCSS under this Agreement.

SECTION 7.4 NOTICES. Except as may be specifically stated otherwise in this Agreement, each Party shall give any
notices, demands, invoices, and all other communications required or permitted under this Agreement in writing and by
one of the following methods to the other Party at the address, FAX number, and/or email stated on the Cover, delivery
to be effective upon receipt thereof by the other Party: (A) hand delivery; (8) sent by a reputable overnight courier
services that tracks the delivery; (C) sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, first class postage prepaid; or (D)
sent by regular mail and transmitted by facsimile or e-mail; and, if to FCSS,a copy thereof, not to include invoices and
communications regarding normal implementation of this Agreement, by facsimile to: Lead Legal Counsel at (559) 265-
3054. A Party may change its contact person and/or contact information stated on the Cover by notifying the other Party
of the particular change and the effective date thereof in accordance with this Section. The provisions of this Section
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

/ /

Fresno Regional Occupational Program Shared Responsibility Agreement (Doc # 28454. rev. 07/2012) Page 1638



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   September 24, 2013        
 
Subject: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding for the Community 

Transformation Grant (CTG) between Madera County Public Health 
Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD) for the 
2013-2014 school year. 

 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Dr. J. Galen Wright, Interim Director of Student Services 
     
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Grant funds have been awarded to MCPHD to combat health disparities and 
chronic illness by empowering local communities to address social determinants 
of health.   

• MCPHD will create educational activities related to four strategic areas: Smoke-
free multi-unit housing, reducing consumption of sugary beverages, chronic 
disease self-management, and safe routes to school.  MCPHD will provide 
information and education at PTA meetings, health fairs, through surveys, 
working with the school wellness committee, and collaborating with community-
based organizations. 
 

 
Financial impact: 

• none 
 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding for the Community Transformation Grant (CTG) between Madera 
County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District 
(MUSD). 

 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County Public Health 
Department and Madera Unified School District.  

39



40



41



42



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013  
 
Subject: Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between 

Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants 
(ERC) 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide data analysis and reporting for After 
School Program to all Madera Unified School District Elementary and Middle schools. 

• These services will be provided from August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.  
• Madera Unified School District will provide Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) 

with: 
o Student Identification Numbers (SSID), Demographic of all student attendees, 

student data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program, 
student data regarding regular school day attendance and after school attendance.  
All data will be transferred securely over FTP only to provider.  

 
Financial impact:  

• N/A- Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will be paid as a sub-contractor with 
the California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding with Educational Resource Consultants (ERC). 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding 
• Scope of Work 

 

43



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 
 
 

September 5, 2013 
 

 
Memorandum of Understanding 

After School Program 2013-14 
 
Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide local evaluation services for the Madera 
Unified School District’s (MUSD) after school programs for the 2013-14 school year.  Data 
analysis and reporting will be completed as described in the scope of work, unless modified 
with mutual consent of the MUSD program administrator. 
 
A timeline for data collection will be established with the designated district representative. 
MUSD will provide data to after school for all school sites, such as; demographic, regular school 
attendance, and academic achievement, as specified in the attached Scope of Work.  All data 
will be provided by a unique random numeric ID.  All data will be transferred securely over FTP 
only to provider, details will be outlined in the scope of work.  ERC will provide technical 
support and provide staff training in data collection, as needed. 
 
Contract Period:  July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 
All work will be completed within 60 days of receiving required data, which includes student 
data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program for 2013-14. 
 
Payment:  ERC will be paid as a sub-contractor with the California Teaching Fellows Foundation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    9/5/2013                                    9/5/2013 
_____________________________ _______________________________________ 
Stephen Price                              Date Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer       Date 
Educational Resource Consultants Madera Unified School District 

44



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

 
 
 

Educational Resource Consultants 
SCOPE OF WORK 

After School Programs for 
Madera Unified School District 

 
Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) will provide data analysis and reporting for After School 
Programs for school year 2013-14. 
 
Required Data: 
 

● Student identification numbers (SSID).  
● Demographics of all student attendees (gender, ethnicity, NSLP, grade level, English 

Learner designation 
● Student data from the annual Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) program. This 

includes the California Standards Test English-Language Arts and Mathematics portions. 
● Student data regarding regular school day attendance (days enrolled, days absent). 
● Student data regarding after school program attendance (start date, number of days 

attended). 
● California High School Exit Examination results. 

 
A timeline for data collection will be established with MUSD’s after school program 
representative. MUSD will provide data to after school for all school sites as outlined above.  
 
Data Analysis and Reporting: 
 
Data analysis and reporting will be done on two levels: district, and school. This means that ERC 
will produce an “After School Program Report Card” for each of individual school sites that 
operate after school programs. ERC will also produce a district-level report card that combines 
data from all schools within the school district.  
 
Each “After School Program Report Card” will include easy-to-read charts, graphs and tables 
that show the following comparisons. 
 

● Overall number of after school participants. 
● Gender, ethnic, grade level, and English learner composition of after school participants 

compared to non-participants within the current school year. 
 
 
 
 
 

45



Educational Resource Consultants, P.O. Box 25641   Fresno  CA  93729-5641     (559) 230.2103  www.ercgrants.com 

● The percentage of after school participants who fall within each of five after school 
attendance categories (1-29 days, 30-59 days, 60-89 days, 90-119 days, and 120 days or 
more). 

● The mean number of days the average after school participant attends the after school 
program (overall and by grade level). 

● Mean changes in after school participants regular day attendance over the previous year 
(by after school attendance category). 

● Mean CST English-language arts scale scores of after school participants by attendance 
category (also compared to non-participants). 

● Percentage of students scoring proficient or advanced on the CST in English-language 
arts by after school attendance category (also compared to non-participants). 

● Mean math scale scores of after school participants by attendance category (also 
compared to non-participants). 

● Percentage of students scoring proficient or advanced on the CST in math by after 
school attendance category (also compared to non-participants). 

● The percentage of after school participants who decrease, maintain, or increase their 
CST performance band in English-language arts and math when compared to the 
previous year. These percentages will be compared to changes in CST performance band 
of non-participants. 
 
Reporting 

Reports will be completed and submitted to the Madera Unified School District within 60 days 
following receipt of all required data. In addition to printed reports, Educational Resource 
Consultants will present evaluation results at meetings of selected program constituents, upon 
request of Madera Unified School District. 

 

46



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
         
 
Date:     September 24, 2013 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

and the Law Office of Kidd P. Crawford (Attorney)  
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Attorney will provide Legal Services with respect to matters Madera Unified School District 
specifically refers to Attorney. 
 
Financial impact: None 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Ratification of Agreement between 
Madera Unified School District and the Law Office of Kidd P. Crawford (Attorney) 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Agreement for Legal Services 
 

47



48



49



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. J. Galen Wright, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  5120, 502139, 403948, 303882, 17352 and 14760. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

    

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Acacia Wilson  Teacher   MSHS  2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Vivian Uchima  Academic Coach  District  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Song Dunlap  Teacher   Lincoln  2013/2014 New Position 
          (General Funding) 
4.  Oscar Sanchez  Teacher   Nishimoto 2013/2014 New Position 
          (General Funding) 
5.  To Be Announced Director of Student Services District  2013/2014 Replacement 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Angelica Saldana Classroom Aide   Preschool  09/19/13-06/06/14 Personal Leave 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Deborah Hull  Bus Driver  Transportation 09/11/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Arthur P. Gonzales Groundsperson II  M&O  10/17/13  Retirement (31 Yrs.) 
3.  Carlos Ruiz  Groundsperson I  M&O  10/01/13  Retirement (8 Yrs.) 
4.  Hortencia Garcia Clerk I   Adult Education 09/06/13  Resignation 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  Twenty positions Classroom Aides  Preschool  2013/2014 3.00  New Positions 

Justification 

            (Temporary thru 06/06/14) 
2.  One position  Assistant Superintendent  District  2013/2014 8.00  New Position 
   Administrative & Support Services      (General Funding) 
3.  One position  Director of Purchasing District  2013/2014 8.00  New Position 
            (General Funding) 
     

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Juana Magdaleno CN Technician I  Child Nutrition 2013/2014 3.00  Replacement 

  

2.  Erica Jimenez  Clerk II   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
3.  Rosemary Scott  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 6.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
4.  Rachel Flores  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  Replacement 
   Special Needs 
 

None 
COACHES 

 
 
 
9/17/13 11:00 a.m. 

68



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
Date:     September 24, 2013  
 
Subject: Second Reading and approval of revised Board Policies, Administrative 

Regulations, and Exhibits. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
        
Agenda Placement:  Old Business 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Revisions/New Language are recommended by CSBA on the following Board Policies, 
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits: 
o BP 1312.3 – Community Relations – Uniform Complaint Procedure 
o AR 1312.3 - Community Relations – Uniform Complaint Procedure 
o AR 1312.4 - Community Relations –  Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures  
o BP 5030 – Student Wellness 
o BP 5131.2 - Bullying 
o BP 5145.3 – Nondiscrimination/Harassment 
o E 5145.6 – Parental Notifications 
o AR 5148 – Child Care and Development 
o BP 6112 – School Day 
o AR 6112 – School Day 
o BP 6159.2 – Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special 

Education 
o AR 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School and Agency Services for Special 

Education 
o BP 6163.1 –Library Media Centers 
o BP 6164.6 – Identification and Education Under Section 504 
o AR 6164.6 – Identification and Education Under Section 504 
o BP 6177 – Summer School Learning Programs 

 
 
Financial impact:  

• None. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends approval of the revised Board Policies, 
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits. 

69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date: September 24, 2013 
 
Subject: Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policies and 

Administrative Regulations 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent  
   Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services   

Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning & Purchasing 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance & Operations  

 
Agenda Placement:   Old Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
On the August 27, 2013 Board Agenda, a first reading was presented to the Board of 
Trustees.   
 
Revisions and/or New Language is recommended by CSBA on the following Board Policies 
and Administrative Regulations: 

○ BP 1330 – Use of School Facilities 
○ AR 1330 – Use of School Facilities 
○ E 1330 – Use of School Facilities 
○ BP 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountabilities 
○ AR 3460 – Financial Reports and Accountabilities 
○ BP 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances 
○ AR 3514.1 – Hazardous Substances 

 
 
Financial impact:   
None   
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of Second Reading of Revised Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations 

148



Madera USD 

Board Policy 

Use Of School Facilities 
 

BP 1330  

Community Relations 
 

 

The Governing Board believes that school facilities and grounds are a vital community resource 

which should be used to foster community involvement and development.  Therefore, the Board 

authorizes the use of school facilities by district residents and community groups for purposes 

specified in the Civic Center Act, to the extent that such use does not interfere with school 

activities or other school-related uses. 

 

(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access) 

 

All school-related activities shall have priority in the use of facilities and grounds.  Other uses 

authorized under the Civil Center Act shall be on a first-come, first-served basis. 

 

As necessary to ensure efficient use of school facilities, the Superintendent or designee may, 

with the Board’s approval, enter into an agreement for the joint use of any school facilities or 

grounds.  The Board shall approve any such agreement only if it determines that it is in the best 

interest of the district and community. 

 

(cf. 1330.1 – Joint Use Agreements) 

 

Subject to prior approval by the Board, the Superintendent or designee may grant the use of 

school facilities on those days on which the school is closed. (Education Code 37220) 

 

For effective management and control of school facilities and grounds, the Superintendent or 

designee shall maintain procedures and regulations that: (Education Code 38133) 

 

1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities 

 

2. Preserve order in school buildings and on school grounds and protect school facilities, 

designating a person to supervise this task, if necessary 

 

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive School Safety Plan) 

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

 

3. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for 

school purposes and does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work. 

 

There shall be no advertising on school facilities and grounds except as allowed by district policy  

specified in BP 1325 – Advertising and Promotion. 

149



 

(cf. 1325 – Advertising and Promotion) 

 

Fees 

 

The Board shall grant the use of school facilities or grounds without charge to school-related 

organizations whose activities are directly related to or for the benefit of district schools.  All 

other groups requesting the use of school facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged 

an amount not to exceed direct costs. However, if the use of school facilities or grounds is for 

religious services, the group shall be charged an amount that equals or exceeds direct costs 

determined in accordance with Education Code 38134. 

 

In determining direct costs to be charged for community use of school facilities or grounds, 

including, but not limited to, playing or athletic fields, track and field venues, tennis courts, and 

outdoor basketball courts, the Superintendent or designee shall include a proportionate share of 

the costs of the following: (Education Code 38134) 

 

1. Supplies, utilities, janitorial services, other services of district employees, and salaries of 

district employees directly associated with operation and maintenance of the school facilities or 

grounds involved 

 

2. Maintenance, repair, restoration, and refurbishment of the school facilities or grounds 

 

However, for classroom-based programs that operate after school hours, including, but not 

limited to, after-school, tutoring, and child care programs, direct costs to be charged shall not 

include the cost of maintenance, repair, restoration, or refurbishment of the school facilities or 

grounds. (Education Code 38134) 

 

(cf. 5148 – Child Care and Development) 

(cf. 5148.2 – Before/After School Programs) 

 

Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school facilities or grounds for 

entertainment or meetings where admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts 

are not to be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students. 

(Education Code 38134) 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

10900-10914.5  Community recreation programs 

32282  School safety plan 

37220  School holidays 

38130-38138  Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes 

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 

25608  Alcoholic beverage on school premises 

150



MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE 

1800  Definitions 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 

7905  Equal access to public school facilities 

COURT DECISIONS 

Good News Club v. Milford Central School,  (2001) 533 U.S. 98 

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free School District,  (1993) 508 U.S. 384 

Cole v. Richardson, (1972) 405 U.S. 676 

Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971) 403 U.S. 207 

ACLU v. Board of Education of  Los Angeles, (1961) 55 Cal .2d 167 

Ellis v. Board of Education, (1945) 27 Cal.2d 322 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 90 (1999) 

79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 248 (1996) 

 

Management Resources: 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy Brief, 

February 2010 

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader’s Guide to Collaboration and Community 

Engagement, 2009 

WEB SITES 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 

 

 

 

Policy MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:    Madera, California 

151



Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 

Use Of School Facilities 
 

AR 1330  

Community Relations 
 

 

Application for Use of Facilities 

 

Any persons applying for the use of any school facilities or grounds on behalf of any society, 

group, or organization shall present written authorization from the group or organization to make 

the application. 

 

Persons or organizations applying for the use of school facilities or grounds shall submit a 

facilities use statement indicating that they uphold the state and federal constitutions and do not 

intend to use school premises or facilities to commit unlawful acts. 

 

Civic Center Use 

 

Subject to district policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be available to 

citizens and community groups as a civic center for the following purposes: (Education Code 

32282, 38131) 

 

1. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational, or public agency meetings 

 

2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest 

 

3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable 

basis, by any church or religious organization 

 

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and 

elementary school age 

 

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development) 

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs) 

(cf. 6300 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education) 

 

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of 

precinct board members by public agencies 

 

6. Supervised recreational activities including, but not limited to, sports league activities 

that are arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or 

churches, and in which youths may participate regardless of religious belief or 

denomination 

152



 

7. A community youth center 

 

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services) 

 

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public 

health and welfare 

 

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan) 

 

9. A ceremony, patriotic celebration, or related educational assembly conducted by a 

veterans' organization 

 

A veterans' organization means the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars, 

Disabled American Veterans, United Spanish War Veterans, Grand Army of the 

Republic, or other duly recognized organization of honorably discharged soldiers, sailors, 

or marines of the United States, or any of their territories.  (Military and Veterans Code 

1800) 

 

10. Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board 

 

The district may grant the use of school facilities on those days on which the public school is 

closed.  (Education Code 37220) 

 

(cf. 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances) 

 

Restrictions 

 

School facilities or grounds shall not be used for any of the following activities: 

 

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited 

 by law 

 

2. Any use which is inconsistent with the use of the school facility for school purposes or 

which interferes with the regular conduct of school or school work 

 

3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of alcoholic beverages or 

any restricted substances, including tobacco use 

 

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools) 

 

The district may exclude certain school facilities from non-school use for safety or security 

reasons. 

 

Damage and Liability 

153



 

Groups, organizations, or persons using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any 

property damages caused by the activity.  The district may charge the amount necessary to 

repair the damages and may deny the group further use of school facilities or grounds. 

(Education Code 38134) 

 

Any group or organization using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any injuries 

resulting from its negligence during the use of district facilities or grounds.  The group shall 

bear the cost of insuring against this risk and defending itself against claims arising from this 

risk.  (Education Code 38134) 

 

Groups or organizations shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims 

arising out of the group's own negligence when using school facilities. (Education Code 38134)  

Groups or organizations shall also be required to include the district as an additional insured on 

their liability policies for claims arising out of the negligence of the group. 

 

As permitted, the Superintendent or designee may require a hold harmless agreement and 

indemnification when warranted by the type of activity or the specific facility being used. 

 

 

 

Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:   Madera, California 

154



Community Relations E 1330 

 

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES 
 

 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

FACILITIES USE STATEMENT 

 

 

The undersigned, ______________________, is duly authorized by __________(name of 

organization)________________________, to act on its behalf in requesting the use of school 

facilities, including, but not limited to, executing any agreement or undertaking required by law 

and district policy and regulations governing the use of the facilities. 

 

The organization shall comply with all restrictions placed on the use of the school facilities by 

law or district policy or regulations. 

 

The organization recognizes that, in accordance with Education Code 38134, it is liable for any 

damage to the school facilities or for any injury to any person due to the organization's 

negligence in using the school facilities. 

 

    

(Signed) (Date) 

 

  

(Organization) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit  

version:  

155



Madera USD 

Board Policy 

Financial Reports And Accountability 
 

BP 3460  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

 

The Governing Board is committed to ensuring public accountability and the fiscal health of the 

district.  The Board shall adopt sound fiscal policies, oversee the district's financial condition, and 

continually evaluate whether the district's budget and financial operations support the district's 

goals for student achievement. 

 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds) 

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases) 

(cf. 3430 - Investing) 

(cf. 4143/4243 - Negotiations/Consultation) 

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board) 

 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all financial reports are prepared in accordance 

with law and in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and financial reporting 

standards stipulated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board and the California 

Department of Education (CDE). He/she shall establish a system of ongoing internal controls to 

ensure the reliability of financial reporting. 

 

(cf. 3400 - Management of District Assets/Accounts) 

 

When required by law or the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the Board 

reports of the district's financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this 

Board policy or accompanying administrative regulation.  When any such report must be 

approved by the Board prior to its submission to a local, state, and/or federal agency, the 

Superintendent or designee shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the 

Board to carefully review the report and meet any applicable submission deadline. 

 

 

The Board shall regularly communicate the district's financial position to the public and shall use 

financial reports to determine what actions and budget amendments, if any, are needed to ensure 

the district's financial stability. 

 

If district conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the district might not be able to meet its 

fiscal obligations, the Board and Superintendent or designee shall act quickly to identify and 

resolve these conditions.  The Board shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of 

156



Schools to improve the district's fiscal health and may contract with an external individual or 

organization to advise the district on fiscal matters. 

 

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures 

On or before September 15, the Board shall approve and file with the County Superintendent a 

statement of the district's unaudited actual receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. 

The Superintendent or designee shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized 

account code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).  

(Education Code 42100) 

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution 

On or before September 15, the Board shall adopt a resolution identifying, pursuant to 

Government Code 7900-7914, the district's estimated appropriations limit for the current fiscal 

year and the actual appropriations limit for the preceding fiscal year.  Documentation used to 

identify these limits shall be made available to the public on the day of the Board meeting.  

(Education Code 42132; Government Code 7910) 

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials) 

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit two interim fiscal reports to the Board, the first 

report covering the district's financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 and 

the second report covering the period ending January 31.  The reports and supporting data shall 

be made available by the district for public review.  (Education Code 42130) 

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Board shall approve the interim report 

and certify, on the basis of the interim report and any additional financial information known by 

the Board, whether the district will be able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the 

fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the two subsequent fiscal years.  The certification 

shall be classified as one of the following:  (Education Code 42130, 42131) 

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the district will meet its financial obligations for the 

current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the district may not meet its financial obligations 

for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the district will be unable to meet its financial 

obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year 

The Superintendent or designee shall submit a copy of each interim report and certification to the 

County Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as prescribed by the SPI.  (Education 

Code 42130, 42131) 

157



If the district's certification is subsequently changed by the County Superintendent from a positive 

to a qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a negative certification, the Board 

may appeal the decision to the SPI within five days of receiving the notice of change.  (Education 

Code 42131) 

Whenever the district receives a qualified or negative certification from the Board or the County 

Superintendent, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate in the implementation of any 

remedial actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent under the authority granted to 

him/her pursuant to Education Code 42131. 

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the Board shall, 

no later than June 1, provide to the County Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a 

financial statement as of April 30 ("third interim report") that projects the district's fund and cash 

balances through June 30.  (Education Code 42131) 

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive review 

of the district's financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that the district's 

budget does not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability, the Board shall 

review the County Superintendent's recommendations at a public Board meeting.  Within 15 

days of receiving the report, the district shall notify the County Superintendent and the SPI of its 

proposed actions on the recommendation.   (Education Code 42637) 

 

Audit Report 

 

By April 1 of each year, the Board shall provide for an annual audit of the district's books and 

accounts.  (Education Code 41020) 

 

To conduct the audit, the Board shall select a certified public accountant or public accountant 

licensed by the State Board of Accountancy from among those deemed qualified by the State 

Controller.  (Education Code 41020, 41020.5) 

The Board shall not select any public accounting firm to provide audit services if the lead or 

coordinating audit partner having primary responsibility for the audit, or the audit partner 

responsible for reviewing the audit, has performed audit services for the district in each of the six 

previous fiscal years.  (Education Code 41020) 

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with 

the County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.  (Education Code 41020) 

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Board shall 

review, at an open meeting, the annual district audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions 

identified in that audit, the recommendations or findings of any management letter issued by the 

auditor, and any description of correction or plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a 

management letter.  (Education Code 41020.3) 

The Board shall have an opportunity at the meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request 

further information about the audit findings. 

158



 

Audit Committee 

 

The Board may appoint an audit committee composed of staff knowledgeable about fiscal matters, 

other staff, and representatives of the community. 

 

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees) 

(cf. 9130 - Board Committees) 

(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives) 

 

The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity and may: 

 

1. Make recommendations regarding the selection of the external independent auditor in 

accordance with Education Code 41020 and 41020.5 

 

2. Review the plan for the audit process with the independent auditor to determine the 

adequacy of the nature, scope, and timetable of the audit 

 

3. Review the results of the audit and participate with the independent auditor and 

management in preparing final recommendations and responses 

 

4. Participate with the independent auditor in presenting the audit report to the Board 

 

5. Review Board policies and administrative regulations to recommend any revisions needed 

to ensure effective financial reporting 

 

6. Provide input on the effectiveness of the independent auditor 

 

7. Periodically report to the Board regarding the status of previous audit recommendations for 

improving the accounting and internal control systems 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

1240  Duties of County superintendent of schools 

14500-14508  Financial and compliance audits 

17150-17150.1  Public disclosure of non-voter-approved debt 

17170-17199.5  California School Finance Authority 

33127  Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures 

33128  Standards and criteria; inclusions 

33129  Standards and criteria; use by local agencies 

35035  Powers and duties of superintendent 

41010-41023  Accounting system 

41326  Emergency apportionment 

41344  Repayment of apportionment significant audit exceptions 

41344.1  Appeals of audit findings 

41455  Examination of financial problems of local districts 

42100-42105  Requirement to prepare and file annual statement 

159



42120-42129  Budget requirements 

42130-42134  Financial reports and certifications 

42140-42142  Public disclosure of fiscal obligations 

42637  County Superintendent review of district's financial and budgetary conditions 

42652  Revocation or suspension of warrant authority 

48300-48316  Student attendance alternatives 

 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

3540.2  School district; qualified or negative certification; proposed agreement review and 

comment 

7900-7914  Appropriations limit 

16429.1  Local agency investment fund 

53646  Reports of investment policy and compliance 

 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 

15060  Standardized account code structure 

15070  Submission of reports using standardized account code structure 

15440-15451  Criteria and standards for school district budgets 

15453-15464  Criteria and standards for school district interim reports 

19810-19816.1  Audits 

 

 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 31 

7501-7507 Single audits of federal program funds 

 

Management Resources: 

 

CSBA PUBLICATIONS 

Maximizing School Board Governance: Fiscal Accountability, 2006 

 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COMMUNICATIONS 

New Financial Reporting Requirements for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, 

February 26, 2007 

Audit Resolution Process: Repayment Plans, December 8, 2000 

 

FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS 

Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, September 

2006 

 

GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS 

Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, March 2009 

Statement 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits 

Other Than Pensions, June 2004 

Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State 

and Local Governments, June 1999 

 

160



U.S. GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE AND PRESIDENT'S COUNCIL ON INTEGRITY 

AND EFFICIENCY (PCIE) PUBLICATIONS 

Government Auditing Standards, 2011 

Financial Audit Manual, revised 2008 

 

U.S. OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET CIRCULARS 

A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations 

 

STATE CONTROLLER PUBLICATIONS 

Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies (annual 

publication) 

 

WEB SITES 

CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 

California Association of School Business Officials:  http://www.casbo.org 

California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: http://www.ccsesa.org 

California Department of Education, Finance and Grants:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg 

Education Audit Appeals Panel:  http://www.eaap.ca.gov 

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team: http://www.fcmat.org 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board:  http://www.gasb.org 

School Services of California:  http://www.sscal.com 

State Controller's Office: http://www.sco.ca.gov 

U.S. Government Accounting Office: http://www.gao.gov 

U.S. Office of Management and Budget: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb 

 

 

 

Policy MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:   Madera, California 

161



Madera USD 

Administrative Regulation 

Financial Reports And Accountability 
 

AR 3460  

Business and Noninstructional Operations 

 

Interim Reports 

 

Each interim fiscal report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an 

assessment of the district budget as revised to reflect current information regarding the adopted 

state budget, district property tax revenues, if any, and ending balances for the preceding fiscal 

year. The report shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards which 

address fund and cash balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily attendance 

(ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, projected revenue limit, salaries and 

benefits, other revenues and expenditures, and facilities maintenance.  (Education Code 33128.3, 

42130; 5 CCR 15453-15464) 

The report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of 

one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected 

contributions from unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources, 

projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or 

any other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may impact the general fund budget), 

long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary interfund borrowings, the status of labor 

agreements, and the status of other funds.  (Education Code 42130; 5 CCR 15453, 15464) 

(cf. 3100 - Budget) 

(cf. 3111 - Deferred Maintenance Funds) 

(cf. 3220.1 - Lottery Funds) 

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases) 

(cf. 3314 - Payment for Goods and Services) 

 

Audit Report 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a timetable for the completion and review of the 

audit within the deadlines established by law. 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the necessary financial records and cooperate with 

the auditor selected by the Governing Board to ensure that the audit report contains all information 

required by law and the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The audit shall include an audit of income and expenditures by source of funds for all funds of the 

district, including the student body and cafeteria funds and accounts and any other funds under the 

162



control or jurisdiction of the district, as well as an audit of student attendance procedures. 

(Education Code 41020) 

 

(cf. 3430 - Investing) 

(cf. 3451 - Petty Cash Funds) 

(cf. 3452 - Student Activity Funds) 

(cf. 3551 - Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund) 

 

If the district participates in the school district of choice program to accept interdistrict transfers, 

the Superintendent or designee shall notify the auditor, prior to the commencement of the audit, 

that the audit must include a review of the district's compliance with specified program 

requirements. (Education Code 48301) 

 

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 

 

When required by federal law, specified records pertaining to the audit of federal funds received 

and expended by the district shall be transmitted to the federal clearinghouse designated by the 

federal Office of Management and Budget and shall be made available for public inspection. Such 

records shall be transmitted within 30 days after receipt of the auditor's report or within nine 

months after the end of the fiscal year, whichever is sooner, unless a longer period is agreed to in 

advance by the federal agency or a different period is specified in a program-specific audit guide.  

(31 USC 7502) 

 

If an audit finding results in the district being required to repay an apportionment or pay a penalty, 

the district may appeal the finding to the Education Audit Appeals Panel by making an informal 

summary appeal within 30 days of receiving the final audit report or initiating a formal appeal 

within 60 days of receiving the report.  (Education Code 41344, 41344.1) 

 

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the district, it shall not provide any 

nonauditing, management, or other consulting services for the district except as provided in 

Government Auditing Standards, Amendment #3, published by the U.S. Government 

Accountability Office.  (Education Code 41020) 

Fund Balance 

 

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in the 

general fund within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints 

placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

 

1. Nonspendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to 

cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually 

required to be maintained intact 

 

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their 

providers or by law 

 

163



3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board 

 

4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Board or its designee intends to use 

for a specific purpose 

 

5. Unassigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose 

 

Negative Balance Report 

 

Whenever the district reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a negative cash balance in its 

annual budget or annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a statement that identifies the 

reasons for the negative unrestricted fund balance or negative cash balance and the steps that have 

been taken to ensure that the negative balance will not occur at the end of the current fiscal year.  

(Education Code 42127.5) 

 

Non-Voter-Approved Debt Report 

 

Upon approval by the Board to proceed with the issuance of revenue bonds or any agreement for 

financing school construction pursuant to Education Code 17170-17199.5, the Superintendent or 

designee shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools and the county auditor. The 

Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the County Auditor, the County 

Superintendent, and the public with related repayment schedules and evidence of the district's 

ability to repay the obligation.  (Education Code 17150) 

 
(cf. 7214 – General Obligation Bonds) 

 

When the Board is considering the issuance of certificates of participation and other debt 

instruments that are secured by real property and do not require the approval of the voters of the 

district, the Superintendent or designee shall provide notice to the County Superintendent and 

County Auditor no later than 30 days before the Board's approval to proceed with issuance.  The 

Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board, the County Auditor, the County 

Superintendent, and the public with information necessary to assess the anticipated effect of the 

debt issuance, including related repayment schedules, evidence of the district's ability to repay the 

obligation, and the issuance costs. (Education Code 17150.1) 

 

Other Postemployment Benefits Report (GASB 45) 

 

In accordance with GASB Statement 45, the district's financial statements shall report the annual 

expense of nonpension other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual basis over retirees' 

active working lifetime, as determined by a qualified actuary procured by the Superintendent or 

designee. To the extent that these OPEBs are not prefunded, the district shall report a liability on 

its financial statements. 

 

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits) 

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of 

164



OPEBs and the actuarial report upon which those costs are based at a public meeting of the Board. 

(Education Code 42140) 

 

The amount of the district's financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two or three 

years in accordance with GASB 45 depending on the number of members in the OPEB plan. 

 

Workers' Compensation Claims Report 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide the Board, at a public meeting, information 

and related actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of workers' 

compensation claims. The estimate of costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at least 

every three years by a qualified actuary.  (Education Code 42141) 

 

Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved: Madera, California 

165



Hazardous Substances        BP 3514.1  

 

Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 

 

The Governing Board desires to provide a safe school environment that protects students and 

employees from exposure to potentially hazardous substances that may be used in the district’s 

educational program and in the maintenance and operation of district facilities and equipment.   

 
(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 

(cf. 4119.42/4219.42/4219.42 – Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens) 

(cf. 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety) 

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases) 

(cf. 5142 – Safety) 

(cf. 6161.3 - Toxic Art Supplies) 

 

Insofar as reasonably possible, the Superintendent or designee shall minimize the quantities of 

hazardous substances stored and used on school property. When hazardous substances must be 

used, the Superintendent or designee shall give preference to materials that cause the least risk to 

people and the environment. 
 

(cf. 3510 – Green School Operations) 

(cf. 3514.2 – Integrated Pest Management) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all potentially hazardous substances on district 

properties are inventoried, used, stored, and regularly disposed of in a safe and legal manner.  

 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop, implement and maintain a written hazard 

communication program in accordance with 8 CCR 5194 and shall ensure that employees, 

students, and others as necessary are fully informed about the properties and potential hazards of 

substances to which they may be exposed. 

 
(cf. 1240 – Volunteer Assistance) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall develop specific measures to ensure the safety of students 

and staff in school laboratories where hazardous chemicals are used. Such measures shall include 

the development and implementation of a chemical hygiene plan in accordance with 8 CCR 5191 

and instruction to students about proper handling of hazardous substances. 
 

(cf. 6142.93 – Science Instruction) 

 

 

 
Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

49340-49341  Hazardous substances education 

49401.5  Legislative intent; consultation services 

49411 Chemical listing; compounds used in school programs; determination of shelf life; 

166



disposal 

FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE 

12981  Regulations re pesticides and worker safety 

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 

25163  Transportation of hazardous wastes; registration; exemptions; inspection 

25500-25520  Hazardous materials release response plans; inventory 

LABOR CODE 

6360-6363  Hazardous Substances Information and Training Act 

6380-6386  List of hazardous substances 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8 

339  List of hazardous substances 

3203  Illness and injury prevention program 

3204  Records of employee exposure to toxic or harmful substances 

5139-5230  Control of hazardous substances, especially 

5154.1-5154.2  Ventilation 

5161  Definitions 

5162  Emergency eyewash and shower equipment 

5163  Control of spills 

5164  Storage of hazardous substances 

5191  Occupational exposure to hazardous chemicals in laboratories; chemical hygiene plan 

5194  Hazard communication 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22 

67450.40-67450.49  School hazardous waste collection, consolidation, and accumulation 

facilities 

 

Management Resources: 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 

Science Safety Handbook for California Public Schools, 2012 

WEB SITES 

CSBA: http://www.csba.org 

California Department of Education: http://cde.ca.gov 

Department of Industrial Relations, Cal/OSHA: http://www.dir.ca.gov/dosh  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Policy MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

adopted:  December 13, 2011 Madera, California 

167



Business and Noninstructional Operations     AR 3514.1  

 

Hazardous Substances 
 

Hazardous substance means a substance, material, or mixture which is likely to cause illness or 

injury by reason of being explosive, flammable, poisonous, corrosive, oxidizing, an irritant, or 

otherwise harmful.  Hazardous substances, as identified by the Department of Industrial 

Relations, are listed in 8 CCR 339.  (8 CCR 339, 5161) 

 

Storage and Disposal of Chemicals 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall adopt measures to ensure that hazardous substances on any 

district property are stored and disposed of properly in accordance with law.  Such measures 

shall include, but are not limited to, the following:  (8 CCR 5164) 

 

1. Substances which react violently or evolve toxic vapors or gases when mixed, or which 

in combination become toxic, flammable, explosive, or otherwise hazardous, shall be 

separated from each other in storage by distance, partitions, secondary containment, or 

otherwise so as to preclude accidental contact between them. 

 

2. Hazardous substances shall be stored in containers which are chemically inert to and 

appropriate for the type and quantity of the hazardous substance. 

 

3. Containers of hazardous substances shall not be stored in such locations or manner as to 

result in physical damage to or deterioration of the container or where they are exposed to 

heat sufficient to rupture the container or to cause leakage. 

 

4. Containers used to package a substance which gives off toxic, poisonous, corrosive, 

asphyxiant, suffocant, or anesthetic fumes, gases, or vapors in hazardous amounts, 

excluding small quantities of such materials kept in closed containers or materials kept in 

tank cars or trucks, shall not be stored in locations where it could be reasonably 

anticipated that persons would be exposed. 

 

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly remove and dispose of all chemicals whose 

estimated shelf life has elapsed.  (Education Code 49411) 

 

Hazard Communication Program 

 

The district’s written hazard communication program shall include at least the components listed 

below and shall be available upon request to all employees and their designated representatives.  

168



The program shall apply to any hazardous substance which is known to be present in the 

workplace in such manner that employees may be exposed under normal conditions of use or in a 

reasonably forseeable emergency resulting from workplace operations. (8 CCR 5194) 

 

1. Container Labeling 

 

No container of hazardous substance, unless exempted by law, shall be accepted by the district or 

any district school unless labeled, tagged, or marked by the supplier with the identity of the 

hazardous substance, hazard warning statements, and the name and address of the chemical 

manufacturer or importer. No label on an incoming container shall be removed or intentionally 

defaced unless the container is immediately marked with the required information. 

 

Whenever hazardous substances are transferred from their original containers to other containers, 

the secondary containers shall likewise be labeled with the identity and hazard warning 

statement, unless the substances are intended only for the immediate use of the employee who 

performs the transfer. 

 

2. Safety Data Sheets 

 

Upon receiving a hazardous substance or mixture, the Superintendent or designee shall ensure 

that the manufacturer, or importer, has furnished a Safety Data Sheet (SDS) as required by law.  

If the SDS is missing or obviously incomplete, the Superintendent or designee shall, within 

seven working days of noting the missing or incomplete information, request a new SDS from 

the manufacturer, or importer. If a response is not received within 25 working days, the 

Superintendent or designee shall send a copy of the district’s written inquiry to the California 

Occupational Safety and Health Division. (Cal/OSHA) (8 CCR 5194) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain the required SDS for each hazardous substance in 

the workplace and shall ensure that it is readily accessible to employees in their work area during 

working hours. The SDS may be maintained in paper copy, electronically, or through other 

means, provided that employees have immediate access and understand how to use the 

alternative system. 

 

3. Employee Information and Training 

 

Employees shall receive information and training on hazardous substances in their work area at 

the time of their initial assignment and whenever a new hazard is introduced into their work area.  

The information and training shall include but are not limited to, the following topics:  (8 CCR 

5194) 

 

a. The requirements of (8 CCR 5194), including employee rights described therein 

 

b. The location and availability of the district's written hazard communication program, 

including the list of hazardous materials and all SDS 

 

c. Any operations in the work area where hazardous substances are present 

169



 

d. The physical and health effects of the hazardous substances in the work area 

 

e. Methods and observations that may be used to detect the presence or release of hazardous 

substances in the work area 

 

f. Measures that employees can take to protect themselves from exposure to hazardous 

substances, including specific procedures the district has implemented to protect 

employees, such as appropriate work practices, emergency procedures, and personal 

protective equipment to be used 

 

g.  How to read and use the labels and SDS 

 

 

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4231 - Staff Development) 

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development) 

 

 

 

4. List of Hazardous Substances 

 

The written hazard communication program shall include a list of the hazardous substances 

known to be present in the workplace as a whole or for individual work areas. (8 CCR 5194)  

 

5. Hazardous Nonroutine Tasks 

 

When employees are required to perform hazardous nonroutine tasks or to work on unlabeled 

pipes that contain hazards, they shall first receive information about the specific hazards to 

which they may be exposed during this activity and the protective/safety measures which must 

be used, such as ventilation, respirators, other personal protective equipment, and/or the presence 

of another employee.  They shall also receive information about emergency procedures to 

follow if accidentally exposed to the hazardous substance. 

 

 

 6.  Information to Contractors 

 

To ensure that outside contractors and their employees work safely in district facilities, the 

Superintendent or designee shall inform contractors of hazardous substances which are present 

on the site and precautions that they may take to lessen the possibility of exposure.  It shall be 

the contractor's responsibility to disseminate this information to his/her employees and 

subcontractors. 

 

 

 

170



Chemical Hygiene Plan 

 

The district's chemical hygiene plan shall address exposure to hazardous chemicals in school 

laboratories and shall include the following components:  (8 CCR 5191) 

 

1. Standard operating procedures relevant to safety and health considerations to be followed 

when laboratory work involves the use of hazardous chemicals 

 

2. Criteria that the district will use to determine and implement control measures to reduce 

exposure to hazardous chemicals, including engineering controls, the use of personal 

protective equipment, and hygiene practices 

 

3. A requirement that protective equipment comply with state regulations and that specific 

measures be taken to ensure proper and adequate performance of such equipment 

 

4. Provision of specified information at the time of an employee's initial assignment to a 

work area where hazardous chemicals are present and prior to assignments involving new 

exposure situations 

 

5. Provision of specified employee training in accordance with the schedule determined by 

the Superintendent or designee 

 

6. The circumstances under which a particular laboratory operation, procedure, or activity 

shall require prior approval of the Superintendent or designee before implementation 

 

7. Provisions for medical consultations and examinations whenever there is evidence, as 

specified, that the employee may have been exposed to a hazardous chemical 

 

8. Designation of an employee, who is qualified by training or experience, to serve as the 

district's chemical hygiene officer to provide technical guidance in the development and 

implementation of the chemical hygiene plan 

 

9. Provisions for additional employee protection for work with particularly hazardous 

substances, as specified 

 

The plan shall be readily available to employees and employee representatives, and, upon 

request, to Cal/OSHA.  (8 CCR 5191) 

 

The Superintendent or designee shall review and evaluate the effectiveness of the chemical 

hygiene plan at least annually and shall update it as necessary.  (8 CCR 5191) 

 

171



Regulation MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

approved:  December 13, 2011 Madera, California 

172



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
Date:     September 24, 2013  
 
Subject: Second Reading and Approval of revised Board Bylaw 9220 
 
Responsible Staff: Edward González, Superintendent 
        
Agenda Placement:  Old Business  
 
Background/rationale:   
 

• Revisions are recommended by CSBA on this Bylaw 
 
Financial impact:  
 

• None. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 

• The Superintendent recommends approval of the First Reading of revised Board 
Bylaw 9220 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
 

• Board Bylaw 9220 

173



Madera USD 

Board Bylaw 
Governing Board Elections 
 
BB 9220  
Board Bylaws 
 
 
Any person is eligible to be a Governing Board member, without further qualifications, if he/she is 
18 years of age or older, a citizen of the state, a resident of the school district, a registered voter, 
and not legally disqualified from holding civil office.  (Education Code 35107) 
 
Any person who has been convicted of a felony involving the giving, accepting, or offering of a 
bribe, embezzlement or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any such 
crime, under California law or the law of another state, the United States of America, or another 
country, is not eligible to be a candidate for office or be a Board member except when he/she has 
been granted a pardon in accordance with law.  (Education Code 35107; Elections Code 20) 
 
A district employee elected to the Board shall resign his/her position before being sworn in or shall 
have his/her employment automatically terminated upon being sworn into office.  (Education 
Code 35107) 
 
(cf. 9224 - Oath of Affirmation) 
(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 
 
To reduce costs associated with conducting elections, the Board may consolidate Board elections 
with the local municipal or statewide primary or general election.  Board election procedures shall 
be conducted in accordance with state and federal law. 
 
(cf. 9110 - Terms of Office) 
 
The district is divided into trustee areas and each trustee area shall be represented by a Board 
member who resides in and is elected by voters residing within that trustee area.  Trustee areas 
shall be balanced by population as required by state and federal law. 
 
Prior to March 1 following the year in which the results of each decennial federal census are 
released, the Board shall adjust the boundaries of the district's trustee areas based on population 
figures as validated by the Population Research Unit of the Department of Finance.  (Education 
Code 5019.5) 
 
Campaign Conduct 
 
In order to help protect the public's trust in the electoral process as well as the public's confidence 
in the Board and district, the Board encourages all candidates to sign and adhere to the principles in 
the Code of Fair Campaign Practices pursuant to Elections Code 20440. 

174



 
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities) 
(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 
 
Statement of Qualifications 
 
The district shall assume no part of the cost of printing, handling, translating, or mailing of 
candidate statements filed pursuant to Elections Code 13307. As a condition of having candidate 
statements included in the voter's pamphlet, the district may require candidates to pay their 
estimated pro rata share of these costs to the district in advance pursuant to Elections Code 13307. 
 
On the 125th day prior to the day fixed for the general district election, the Board secretary or 
his/her designee shall deliver a notice, bearing the secretary's signature and district seal, to the 
county elections official describing both of the following:  (Elections Code 10509) 
 
1. The elective offices of the district to be filled at the general election and which offices, if 
any, are for the balance of an unexpired term 
 
2. Whether the district or the candidate is to pay for the publication of a statement of 
qualifications pursuant to Elections Code 13307 
 
(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 
 
Candidate statements shall be limited to no more than 200 words.  (Elections Code 13307) 
 
Tie Votes in Board Member Elections 
 
Whenever a tie makes it impossible to determine which of two or more candidates has been elected 
to the Board, the Board shall immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the 
time and place where the candidates or their representatives should appear before the Board.  The 
Board at that time shall determine the winner by lot.  (Education Code 5016) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
1006  Qualifications for holding office, county board of education 
5000-5033  Elections 
5220-5231  Elections 
5300-5304  General provisions (conduct of elections) 
5320-5329  Order and call of elections 
5340-5345  Consolidation of elections 
5360-5363  Election notice 
5380  Compensation (of election officer) 
5390  Qualifications of voters 
5420-5426  Cost of elections 

175



5440-5442  Miscellaneous provisions 
7054  Use of district property 
35107  Eligibility; school district employees 
35177  Campaign expenditures or contributions 
35239  Compensation of governing board member of districts with less than 70 ADA 
ELECTIONS CODE 
1302  Local elections, school district election 
2201  Grounds for cancellation 
4000-4004  Elections conducted wholly by mail 
10400-10418  Consolidation of elections 
10509  Notice of election by secretary 
10600-10604  School district elections 
13307  Candidate's statement 
13309  Candidate's statement, indigency 
20440  Code of Fair Campaign Practices 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
1021  Conviction of crime 
1097  Illegal participation in public contract 
12940  Nondiscrimination, Fair Employment and Housing Act 
81000-91014  Political Reform Act 
PENAL CODE 
68  Bribes 
74  Acceptance of gratuity 
424  Embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officers 
661  Removal for neglect or violation of official duty 
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 
Article 2, Section 2  Voters, qualifications 
Article 7, Section 7  Conflicting offices 
Article 7, Section 8  Disqualification from office 
COURT DECISIONS 
Randall v. Sorrell, (2006) 126 S.Ct. 2479 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 49 (2002) 
83 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 181 (2000) 
81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 98 (1998) 
69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 290 (1986) 
 
Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
California Secretary of State's Office:  http://www.ss.ca.gov 
Fair Political Practices Commission: http://www.fppc.ca.gov 
Institute for Local Self Government:  http://www.islg.org 
 
Bylaw MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  December 13, 2011      Madera, California 
revised:  

176



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     September 24, 2013 
 
Subject:  Request Adoption of Resolution No. 6-2013/14 for Textbooks and  
   Instructional Material Compliance & Certification of Provision of  
   Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for Grades K-12. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction, & Assessment 
 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

• The adoption of this Resolution certifies that MUSD is in compliance with Education  
Code 60119.  In order to be eligible to receive State instructional material funds, the 
governing board is required to hold an annual public hearing and adopt a resolution   
stating whether each pupil in the District has sufficient textbooks or instructional      
materials in specified subjects that are aligned to the academic content standards and 
consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the         
State Board of Education.  

 
Financial impact:  

• Federal, state, and local Instructional Material funds 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board adopt Resolution No. 6-2013/14.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Resolution No. 6-2013/14 
• MUSD K-8 Core Curriculum List 2013-2014 
• MUSD 9-12 Core Curriculum List 2013-2014 

177



 

Resolution No. 6-2013/14 
Textbook and Instructional Materials Compliance 

Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials  
For Grades K-12 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the governing board of Madera Unified School District, in order to comply with 
requirements of Education Code 60119 held a public hearing on September 24, 2013 at 7:30 
p.m., which is on or before the eighth week of school and which did not take place during or 
immediately following school hours, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing by 
posting it in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and 
purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the governing board encouraged participation by parents/guardians, teachers, 
members of the community, and bargaining unit leaders in the public hearing, and; 
 
WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing detailed the extent to which textbooks 
and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in the 
Madera Unified School District, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each 
student, including each English learner has a standards-aligned textbook or instructional 
materials to use in class and to take home, which may include materials in a digital format but 
shall not include photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or instructional materials 
copied to address a shortage, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” also means that all 
students who are enrolled in the same course within the Madera Unified School District, have 
standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials from the same adoption cycle, and; 
 
WHEREAS, textbooks or instructional materials in core curriculum subjects should be aligned 
with the state academic content standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant to 
Education Code 60605 and/or the Common Core Standards adopted pursuant to Education 
Code 60605.8, and; 
 
WHEREAS, sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent 
with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks were provided to each student, 
including each English learner, in the following subjects:  mathematics, science, history-social 
science, and English/language arts, including the English language development component of 
an adopted program, and; 
 
WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each student 
enrolled in foreign language in grades 7-12 or health classes in grades 9-12, and; 
 
WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered 
in grades 9-12, inclusive; 
 
 
 

178



 

 
 
THEREFORE it is resolved that for the 2013-2014 school year, the Madera Unified School 
District has provided each student with sufficient standards-aligned textbooks or instructional 
materials that are consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.  
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24th 

 

day of September 2013, at a regular meeting, by the 
following vote: 

 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAINED:     
      
      PRESIDENT, Board of Trustees 

____________________________ 

      Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
I, __________________

 

, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera Unified School District of 
Madera County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct statement 
of the action taken by the Board on September 24, 2013. 

 
 

       CLERK, Board of Trustees 
__________________________ 

       Madera Unified School District 

179



Madera Unified School District 
K-8 Core Curriculum List 

2013-2014 

09.10.13 jsg 

 
 
SBE - Approved English Language Arts/ELD 
Grades K-5
Houghton Mifflin 

: 
Houghton Mifflin Reading: A Legacy of Literacy, 2003

Board Approved: March 12, 2003 
  

 

Holt, Rinehart, and Winston 
Grade 6-8: 

 
Holt Literature and Language Arts, 2010  

 
Grade 6: Introductory Course 

 
Grade 7: Course 1 

Board Approved: May 12, 2009 
Grade 8: Course 2 

 
 
SBE – Adopted Intervention Program for English Learners for ELA/ELD 

National Geographic/Hampton Brown 
Grades 7-8: 

Board Approved: May 25, 2010   
Inside Language, Literacy and Content, 2009  

 
 
SBE - Approved Mathematics 
Grades K-5
Houghton Mifflin Company 

: 

Board Approved: April 22, 2008 
Houghton Mifflin California Math, 2009 

 

Holt, Rinehart, and Winston 
Grade 6-8: 

 
Holt California Mathematics, 2008 –  

 
Grade 6: Course 1 

 
Grade 7: Course 2 PreAlgebra 

Board Approved: April 22, 2008 
Grade 8: Algebra I 

 

Glencoe/McGraw Hill  
Grade 8: 

Board Approved: May 27, 2008 
California Algebra Readiness: Concepts, Skills, & Problem Solving, 2008 

 
McDougal Littell McDougal
Board Approved: April 12, 2005 

 Littell Geometry, 2004 

 
 
SBE – Approved History – Social Science 
Grades K-5
Pearson Scott Foresman 

: 
Scott Foresman History-Social Science for California, 2006  

Grade K – Learn and Work 
Grade 1 – Time and Place 
Grade 2 – Then and Now 
Grade 3 – Our Communities 
Grade 4 – Our California 

Board Approved: April 11, 2006 
Grade 5 – Our Nation 

180



Madera Unified School District 
K-8 Core Curriculum List 

2013-2014 

09.10.13 jsg 

 
 
SBE – Approved History – Social Science (Continued) 
Grade 6-8
Holt, Rinehart, & Winston 

: 
Holt California Social Studies, 2006  

 
Grade 6:  World History, Ancient Civilizations, 2006 

 
Grade 7:  World History, Medieval to Early Modern Times 

Board Approved April 11, 2006 
Grade 8:  US History, Independence to 1914 

 
 
SBE – Approved Science 
Grade K
Houghton Mifflin 

: 
Houghton Mifflin California Science, 2007

Board Approved April 24, 2007 
  

 
Grades 1-5
Macmillan/McGraw-Hill 

: 

Board Approved April 24, 2007   (Grades 2-5) 
McGraw-Hill California Science, 2008 

Board Approved August 17, 2007  (Grade 1) 
 
Grade 6-8
Holt, Rinehart, & Winston 

: 

 
Holt California Science: Earth, Life, and Physical Science, 2007 

 
Grade 6: Earth Science 
Grade 7: Life Science 

Board Approved April 24, 2007 
Grade 8: Physical Science 

   
 
SBE – Approved Foreign Language Program 
Grade 6-8
Holt McDougal 

: 

 
¡Avancemos!, 2013 

 
Grade 7: Level 1A 

 
Grade 8: Level 1B 

 

 None Adopted/No stand alone Courses 
SBE – Approved Health Program 

 

181



Madera Unified School District 
9-12 CORE CURRICULUM LIST 

2013-2014 
 

 09.10.13 jsg 

English I & Honors English I
English Department 

Literature and Language 3
:   

rd 

  
Course, Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 2003 Adopted March 28, 2006 

English II & Honors English II:   
Literature and Language 4th

  
 Course, Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 2003  Adopted March 28, 2006 

English III: 
Literature and Language 5th

  
 Course, Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 2003   Adopted August 14, 2007 

English IV:   
Literature and Language 6th

 
 Course, Holt, Rinehart, and Winston, 2003   Adopted May 27, 2008 

Expository Reading & Writing Course (ERWC): 
Expository Reading & Writing Course: Semester One & Two 
Long Beach: California State University Press, 2008.   Adopted May 26, 2009 
 
A Text-Based Grammar for Expository Reading and Writing 
Long Beach: California State University Press, 2008   Adopted May 26, 2009 
 
AP English:   
Language of Composition, VHPS, 2008     Adopted July 17, 2007 
 
AP Language: 
The Bedford Reader, Bedford/St. Martin’s 
 
AP Literature: 
Perrine’s Literature: Structure & Sense, Harcourt Brace   Adopted March 28, 2000 
 
ELD I, II, & III Reading: 
Hampton Brown Edge: Reading, Writing, and Language for High School   
National Geographic, 2009       Adopted May 25, 2010 
 
 

Algebra Readiness: 
Mathematics Department 

California Algebra Readiness: Concepts, Skills, & Problem Solving,  
Glencoe/McGraw Hill, 2008        Adopted May 27, 2008 
 
Algebra I:   
California Algebra I, Holt, Rinehart & Winston, 2008    Adopted April 22, 2008 
 
Integrated Mathematics I: 
Integrated Mathematics I, McDougal LIttell, 2002    Adopted May 26, 2009 
Supplemental Title:  California Algebra I, Holt, Rinehart & Winston, 2008 Adopted June 26, 2012 
Supplemental Title:

 
  Geometry, McDougal Littell, 2004   Adopted June 26, 2012 

Geometry: 
Geometry, McDougal Littell, 2004        Adopted April 12, 2005 
  

182



Madera Unified School District 
9-12 CORE CURRICULUM LIST 

2013-2014 
 

 09.10.13 jsg 

Algebra II:  
Algebra 2, McDougal LIttell, 2007     
      Adopted June 23, 2009 
 
Trigonometry:   
Trigonometry 8th, Prentice Hall, 2005          Adopted June 13, 2006 
 
Precalculus:  
PreCalculus with Limits, 2nd

AP Calculus AB/BC:  

 Edition, Houghton Mifflin, 2011         Adopted June 29, 2010 
      

Calculus of a Single Variable/Calculus with Analytical Geometry, 9th

Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2010           Adopted June 29, 2010 
 Edition    

 
AP Statistics: 
Understanding Statistics, 8th

 
 Edition, Houghton Mifflin, 2006         Adopted May 14, 2006 

 

World History/Honors World History:  
Social Science Department 

Modern World History-Patterns of Interaction, McDougal Littell, 2003       Adopted August 9, 2004 
    
US History:   
The Americans-Reconstruction to the 21st Century, McDougal Littell, 2005       Adopted April 12, 2005 
 
AP US History:  
The American Pageant – AP Placement Edition, Houghton Mifflin, 2006          Adopted July 17, 2007 
 
AP European History: 
A History of European Society Since 1300, Bedfort/St. Martins, 2011        Adopted June 11, 2013 
 
Civics (American Government):  
United States Government: Democracy in Action, Glencoe/McGraw Hill, 2008   Adopted May 27, 2008 
 
Economics:  
Economics:  Principles in Action, Prentice Hall, 2007          Adopted August 14 2007 
 
AP Psychology: 
Psychology – AP Edition, 9th

 
 Edition, Wadsworth, Cengage Learning, 2012      Adopted June 12, 2012 

Sociology: 
Sociology: The Study of Human Relationships, Holt McDougal, 2010       Adopted June 12, 2012 
 
Psychology: 
Psychology: Principles in Practices, Holt McDougal, 2010         Adopted June 12, 2012 
 
 
 
 
 

183



Madera Unified School District 
9-12 CORE CURRICULUM LIST 

2013-2014 
 

 09.10.13 jsg 

 

Earth Science/Ag Earth Science: 
Science Department 

Earth Science, Prentice Hall, 2006      Adopted June 14, 2011 
 
Biology/Human Biology:  
Biology, McDougal Littell, 2008      Adopted August 14, 2007 
 
Chemistry/Honors Chemistry/Medical Chemistry:   
Chemistry, Prentice Hall, 2005      Adopted April 12, 2005 
 
Physical Science:   
Physical Science: Concepts in Action with Earth and Space Science,  
Prentice Hall, 2006                   Adopted August 14, 2007 
 
Anatomy: 
Mader’s Understanding Human Anatomy & Physiology, 6th

McGraw Hill, 2008                  Adopted August 14, 2007 
 Edition,  

 
Honors Anatomy/AP Anatomy: 
Human Anatomy & Physiology, 7th

 
 Edition, Pearson, 2007           Adopted July 17, 2007 

AP Biology: 
Biology, 7th

 
 Edition, Benjamin Cummings, 2005    Adopted April 12, 2005 

AP Chemistry:   
Chemistry, 8th

 
 Edition, Brooks/Cole Cengage Learning, 2007  Adopted March 12, 2002 

Physics:   
Honors Physics, 6th

 
 Edition, Pearson Prentice Hall 2005   Adopted May 14, 2006 

 
Foreign Language 

Spanish I-III: ¡Avancemos!,  Holt McDougal, 2013    Adopted May 14, 2013 
Spanish 

 
Spanish for Heritage Speakers  I-II:   
Nuevas Vistas,  Holt, Rinehart, & Winston, 2006    Adopted May 14, 2013 
 
AP Spanish:   
Abriendo paso: Temas y lecturas & Grammática, Pearson, 2014  Adopted May 14, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

184



Madera Unified School District 
9-12 CORE CURRICULUM LIST 

2013-2014 
 

 09.10.13 jsg 

 

French I-IV:  
French 

Bien dit!, Holt McDougal, 2013      Adopted May 14, 2013 
 

Chinese I:  Integrated Chinese I, Cheng and Tsui, 2009   Adopted June 29, 2009 
Chinese 

 
Chinese II:  Integrated Chinese II, Cheng and Tsui, 2009   Adopted June 29, 2009 
 

Health:  Intro to Health Science, Glencoe Health, Glencoe/McGraw Hill 
HEALTH: 

185



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
          
 
Date:     September 24, 2013 
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement 

between Madera Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators 
(“MAE”) for the 2013-2014 School Year  

 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  The Madera Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators 
maintain the current contract language subject to the economic concessions/enhancements towards 
Health & Welfare benefits previously Board approved on June 12, 2012.  
 
Financial impact: $4,208.68  2013-2014 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this item. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Madera Adult Educators  
 

186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

         
 
Date: September 24, 2013     
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Salary Increase and Modification to the 
 Health & Welfare Benefits for Non Represented Employees 
  the 2013-14 School Year 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
 
Agenda Placement:    New Business 
 
 
Background/ rationale:  For the 2013-2014 fiscal year, the certificated directors, 
psychologists, classified directors, classified supervisors non represented employee’s salary 
schedule shall be increased by 2%, effective July 1, 2013.  This increase to the salary schedule 
is part of economic concessions/enhancements towards Health & Welfare benefits 
previously approved for represented employees.  
 
Financial impact:  $98,331   2013-2014 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:  The Superintendent recommends approval of this 
item. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Public Disclosure for Non Represented Employees 

199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

         
          
Date: September 24, 2013     
 
 
Subject: Request Approval of Amendment to Agreement for Employment  
 of District Deputy Superintendent 
 
 
Responsible Staff: Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
 
Agenda Placement:    New Business 
 
 
Background/ rationale:  This amendment to the agreement for employment of the District 
Deputy Superintendent allows for the same Health & Welfare benefits that are provided to 
the Certificated Management Bargaining Association (CMBA) employees. All other terms and 
conditions of the employment agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Financial impact:  $ $680.00     2013-2014 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:  The Superintendent recommends approval of this 
item. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Amendment to Employment Agreement of Deputy Superintendent 

210



211



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Date: September 24, 2013 

Subject: Approval of Commercial Warrant List 

Responsible Staff: Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 

Agenda Placement: New Business 

Background/ rationale: 
Commercial warrants are processed weekly and subsequently sent to the Board for 
ratification. The commercial warrants processed are within the current Board Approved 
budget allocations. 

Financial impact: 
Financial impact of commercial warrants processed from 9/4/2013 through 9/12/2013: 

CURRENTYR CURRENTYR CURRENTYR 
9/4/2013 9/11/2013 9/12/2013 

FOR ALL FUNDS: $2,483,473.37 $1,006,027.90 $476.95 
CANCELLED WARRANTS: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
TOTAL: $2,483,473.37 $1,006,027.90 $476.95 $0.00 

FOR ALL FUNDS: 


CANCELLED WARRANTS: 

TOTAL: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

GRAND TOTAL $3,489,978.22 

Superintendent's recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends approval of the Commercial Warrant List. 

Supporting documents attached: 
• Payment Orders for Checks Processed on: 

o 9/04/13 
o 9/11/13 
o 9/12/13 

212

http:3,489,978.22


COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 9/4/2013 
BOARD DATE: --....,9"...;7"'24,....,7=20~1"'3--SUBMITTED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 83 101 102 

R: 103 105 106 

R: -----------------
TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT' TOTALS BY FUNDS', 
83500 01 GENERAL FUND 83 

101 
102 

- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

20,408.35 103 
16.98 

143)66.36 106 

- $ 2,304,390.85 
- $ 10,464.58 
- $ 906.65 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 2A79,353.77 

83510 11 ADULT ED 103 - $ 
-
-

-
-
-

671.21 -
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 671.21 

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 102 - $ 
-
-

708.33 -

- $ 708.33 
83540 13 CAFETERIA 103 - $ 

-
-

123.16 -
-
- $ 123.16 

83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. -
-

-
- $ -

83680 15 PUPIL TRANS. EQUIP. -
-

-
- $ -

83590 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 
TRUST 

-
-

-
- $ -

83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES 102 - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

1,931.45 -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ t931.45 

213



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION 

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. 
LEASE PURCHASE 

83600 31 REFURBISHMENT 

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT 

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES 

83610 40 SPECIAL RESERVE 

83660 41 BUILDING FUND 

42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND 

83650 43 e.O.P. PROCEEDS 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

88510 53 STATE SCHOOL LOAN 
REPAY 

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE 

83640 56 e.O.P. DEBT SERVICE 

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE 

83570 73 TRUST FUND 

83520 74 ATHLETIC FUND 

105 

105 

-
-
. 

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

639.20 

46.25 

. 
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

. 

-

-

-

639.20 

46.25 

! 

-

- I 

-
! 

-

- I 

-
I 

-

- ! 

-

-
GRAND TOTAL: $ 2,483,473.37 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOLS COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 21110). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER AITACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SVCS 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: MELANIESERROS (ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE 0 NLy******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 

214

http:2,483,473.37


Fiscal year: 

Report Date: 

~014 

09104/2013 

Madera U nifled School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/04/2013 to 09/04/2013 

Page lofl0 

ChecklWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634107 
140609 
140230 
140318 
140217 
140028 
140028 
140093 
140001 
140049 
140605 
140474 
140404 
140233 
140053 
140607 
140029 
140687 
140687 

140687 
140128 
140328 
140396 
140076 
140020 
140021 
140091 
140309 
140062 
140284 
140284 
140694 
140136 
140095 
140553 

634108 
141183 
140787 
140789 
140029 
140168 
140402 
140598 

R83 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 
01-0000-260-0000-3160-4300-6040-0 
01-0000-260-0000-3900-4300-6600-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6900-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-6000-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7300-4300-5550-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7300-4300-5550-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5250-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7530-4300-5800-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 
01-0000-260-0000-8300-4300-2550-0 
01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-440-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-460-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-470-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-520-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-520-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-520-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-6500-260-5770-1190-4300-0000-0 
01-6500-260-5770-1110-4310-0000-0 
01-6500-260-5770-1110-4310-0000-0 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-670-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-670-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5260-0 
01-0000-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-570-3200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6940-0 
01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 
01-3725-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-2 
01-3060-260-4850-1000-4310-6560-0 
01-3060-260-4850-1000-4310-6560-0 
01-30 I 0-260-0000-2150-4300-0000-4 

R83 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 
01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6110-0 
01-6010-380-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 
01-6010-440-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 
01-0000-470-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-400-1331-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-320-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

PO# 130142 

PO# 130154 
PO# 130155 

PO# 130015 

Warrant Total 

PO# 130143 
PO# 130833 
PO# 130837 
PO# 130167 
PO# 133031 
PO# 140402 
PO# 130157 

Warrant Total 

153.06 
648.74 

161.69 
283.18 
837.07 
-45.59 

1,%5.62 
37.31 

218.94 
81.42 

1,133.10 
116.73 

2,440.52 
296.78 

1,113.94 
837.50 

351.60 
117.87 
142.13 

1,262.16 

85.31 
99.17 

1,164.33 
230.87 
140.39 

293.13 
3,308.38 
1,010.03 

408.38 
136.12 
433.20 
169.33 
231.71 
420.48 

$20,284.60 

263.40 
152.22 

21.86 
836.95 
663.72 
53.98 

-1,868.38 
$123.75 

215

http:1,868.38
http:20,284.60
http:1,010.03
http:3,308.38
http:1,164.33
http:1,262.16
http:1,113.94
http:2,440.52
http:1,133.10


634109 

Fiscal Year: 2P14 Madera U nifled School District Page 2 of 10 

Report Date: 09/04/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/0412013 to 09/04/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634110 

141187 

634111 

141013 

634112 

140714 

634113 

141171 

634114 

140613 

634115 

140917 

140319 

140319 

634II6 

140066 

634117 

141162 

14II62 

R101 075208 MADERA UNIFIED PETrY CASH ACCT 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-5600-0 BUS OFFICE 

01 -0000-260-0000-7200-4300-5600-0 FEE 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-5600-0 INTERCHNG 
01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-5600-0 DISCOUNT 

Warrant Total 

R102 929350 ACCREDITING COMMISSION 

01-0000-490-1300-2700-5803-2700-0 MSHS 

Warrant Total 

RI02 003457-1 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01-0000-600-0000-82 I 0-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 920922 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01 -0000-600- I 200-1 000-4485-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 090443 The Basix 

01 -0000-490- I 315-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 091974-1 Bear Data Solutions Inc. 

01 -0000-260-0000-7700-6485-5050-0 
Warrant Total 

R102 090659-2 Blue Tarp Financial, Inc. 

01-8150-450-0000-81 10-4400-0000-0 

01 -0000-320-0000-82 I 0-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-320-0000-82 10-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 918030 BSK ASSOCIATES 

01-8 I 50-450-0000-811 0-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 091953 California Consulting, LLC 

01-1100-260-0000-7200-5800-6500-0 

oI-I 100-260-0000-7200-5800-6500-0 

Warrant Total 

0.33 
8.70 

4.94 

3.01 

$16.98 

810.00 

$810.00 

853.20 

$853.20 

2,162.92 

$2,162.92 

1,512.62 

$1,512.62 

16,436.35 

$16,436.35 

1,174.99 

259.70 

417.74 

$1,852.43 

85.00 

$85.00 

4,035,00 

4,035,00 

$8,070.00 

216

http:8,070.00
http:1,852.43
http:1,174.99
http:16,436.35
http:16,436.35
http:1,512.62
http:1,512.62
http:2,162.92
http:2,162.92


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2.014 

09/04/2013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/04/2013 to 09/04/2013 

Page 3 of 10 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Dcscription Amount 

634118 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

141149 

634119 

140529 

634120 

141010 

140025 

140025 

634121 

140515 

634122 

140189 

140189 

634123 

140500 

140500 

634124 

140923 

R102 091825 California Teaching Fellows Foundation 

01-4124-300-1200-1000-5925-0740-0 

01-6010-290-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-310-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-630-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-601 0-650-1200-1 000-5925-073 5-0 

01-601 0-580-1200-1 000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-600-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-390-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-440-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-4124-460-1200-1000-5925-0740-0 

01-6010-620-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-520-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-4124-360-1200-1000-5925-0740-0 

01-4124-470-1200-1000-5925-0740-0 

01-4124-560-1200-1000-5925-0740-0 

01-6010-320-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-420-1200-1000-5925-0735-0 

Warrant Total 

R 102 091788 Cartbarn 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 916950 CENTRAL VALLEY PRESORT 

01-0000-260-0000-3160-5800-6040-0 star reports 

0\-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 postage star reports 

Warrant Total 

RI02 090048 CHARLES MC MURRY CO 

01-8\50-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 953030-1 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 carranea,amanda 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 monzon, cecilia 

Warrant Total 

RI02 092108-1 CSM CONSULTING INC. 

01-1100-400-1300-2700-4300-6500-0 

01-1100-490-1300-2700-4300-6500-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 990980-1 DECKER INC. 

01-0000-490-1300-2700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

54.03 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

54.06 

$1,027.11 

154.97 

$154.97 

4,186.15 

605.13 

5,873.21 

$10,664.49 

127.59 

$127.59 

215.01 

202.94 

$417.95 

129.07 

206.16 

$335.23 

435.56 

$435.56 

217

http:10,664.49
http:5,873.21
http:4,186.15
http:1,027.11


Fiscal year: 

Report Date: 

2p 14 

0910412013 

Madera U nifled School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/04/2013 to 09/04/2013 

Page 4 oflO 

CheckJWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634125 

140492 

140492 

140492 

140492 

634126 

140594 

140156 

140156 

140941 

140941 

140941 

634127 

140158 

140158 

634128 

140461 

140461 

634129 

140747 

634130 

141150 

634131 

140066 

141147 

634132 

140859 

634133 

140604 

634134 

140157 

140157 

140157 

140157 

RI02 998620-1 DELL MARKETING L.P. 

01-1100-400-1300-2700-4485-6500-0 

01-1100-400-1300-2700-4485-6500-0 

01-1100-490-1300-2700-4485-6500-0 

01-1100-490-1300-2700-4485-6500-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 937140-1 ENVIROCLEAN SANITATION SUPPLY 

01-0000-490-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 954490 EXCALIBUR ELEVATOR, INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 067330-1 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

01-6300-260-1200-1000-4100-6220-0 

01-6300-260-1200-1000-4100-6220-0 

Warrant Total 

RlO2 090857-1 FREY 

01-0000-600-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 091377-1 Bernie's Electric 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5600-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RlO2 918030 BSK ASSOCIATES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

25-9125-360-0000-8510-6290-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 087126-1 CA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

12-6105-260-000 1-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 934910-1 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

RlO2 021299-1 EWING IRRIGATION 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

27.00 

1,201.99 

1,201.99 

27.00 

$2,457.98 

200.88 

170.60 

102.60 

842.40 

800.28 

4,212.00 

$6,328.76 

395.00 

1,025.50 

$1,420.50 

1,115.70 

8,958.22 

$10,073.92 

283.71 

$283.71 

465.51 

$465.51 

89.00 

1,931.45 

$2,020.45 

708.33 

$708.33 

121.79 

$121.79 

58.44 

-79.57 

57.64 

40.58 

$77.09 

218

http:2,020.45
http:1,931.45
http:10,073.92
http:8,958.22
http:1,115.70
http:1,420.50
http:1,025.50
http:6,328.76
http:4,212.00
http:2,457.98
http:1,201.99
http:1,201.99


Fiscal Year: ~O14 Madera Unified School District 

Report Date: 09/04/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/0412013 to 09/04/2013 

CheckiWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634135 


140066 


634136 


141214 


634137 


141089 


140990 


140990 


140990 


140990 


634138 


141247 


141247 


141224 


634139 


141203 


634140 


141200 


141219 


634141 


141201 


634142 


140729 


140729 


140729 


634143 


140928 


634144 


140985 


140985 


634145 


140669 


RI02 918030 BSK ASSOCIATES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 092190 Bret Harte Union High School 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 cross country 

Warrant Total 

RI02 003457-1 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

01-3010-650-1200-1000-4485-4200-4 

01-3010-650-1200-1000-4485-4200-4 

01-7091-650-1200-1000-4485-0000-0 

01-7091-650-1200-1000-4485-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 090242 CIF CENTRAL SECTION 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5300-0000-0 MRS 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 MHS 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 MRS 

Warrant Total 

RI02 902500 CLOVIS NORTH HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 cross country 

Warrant Total 

RlO2 013917 CLOVIS WEST HIGH 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 jv&varsity races 

01-0045 -400-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 jv&varsity races 

Warrant Total 

R 1 02 090384-1 FOUNTAIN V ALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 girls&boys race 

Warrant Total 

RI02 021282-1 EVANS FEED & LIVESTOCK SUPPLY 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-I 000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 971300-1 First String Sports 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 067330-1 FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

01-6300-260-1300-1000-4 I 00-6220-0 

01-6300-260-1300-1000-4100-6220-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 022600 47TH PLACE CARPET SHOP 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

158.00 

$158.00 

160.00 

$160.00 

156.60 

90.83 

3,137.57 

65.77 

2,272.03 

$5,722.80 

30.00 

400.00 

1,383.50 

$1,813.50 

180.00 

$180.00 

180.00 

180.00 

$360.00 

90.00 

$90.00 

74.62 

74.70 

47.85 

$197.17 

638.05 

$638.05 

307.15 

8,635.25 

$8,942.40 

496.80 

$496.80 

219

http:8,942.40
http:8,635.25
http:1,813.50
http:1,383.50
http:5,722.80
http:2,272.03
http:3,137.57


Fiscal Year: ~014 Madera Unified School District Page 6 of 10 

Report Date: 09/04/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/04/2013 to 09/04/2013 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634146 

140134 

634147 

141260 

634148 

141240 

634149 

140289 

634150 

141261 

634151 

141252 

141251 

141253 

634152 

140909 

634153 

140641 

634154 

RI02 090096 AXIOM ADVISORS & CONSULTANTS 

01-0510-260-0000-3130-5885-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 090449 CALIFORNIA AGRICULTURAL TEACHERS' ASSN. 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-5300-0000-0 inservice 

Warrant Total 

RI02 000455 Lugo, Mariso1 

01-9176-490-1300-1000-5890-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 090206 PG&E 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 091530 JBT FoodTech 

01-0595-260-0000-7150-5800-5600-0 golf tournament 

Warrant Total 

RI02 091431-1 DIGITAL MOUNTAIN 

01-0000-260-0000-7370-5800-5250-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7370-5800-5250-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7370-5800-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

RI02 091812 Acorn Media 

01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 

Warrant Total 

R102 914760 CRS INCORPORATED 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5800-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

RI03 012248 CVT -CALIFORNIA S VALUED TRUST 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9514-0000-0 health insurance 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9518-0000-0 health insurance 

Warrant Total 

43,839.00 

$43,839.00 

1,600.00 

$1,600.00 

300.00 

$300.00 

1,080.64 

$1,080.64 

880.00 

$880.00 

3,500.00 

3,030.00 

27.35 

$6,557.35 

1,930.97 

$1,930.97 

1,956.00 

$1,956.00 

2,087,032.04 

176,355.82 

$2,263,387.86 

220

http:2,263,387.86
http:176,355.82
http:2,087,032.04
http:1,956.00
http:1,956.00
http:1,930.97
http:1,930.97
http:6,557.35
http:3,030.00
http:3,500.00
http:1,080.64
http:1,080.64
http:1,600.00
http:1,600.00
http:43,839.00
http:43,839.00


Fiscal year: 

Report Date: 

2.014 

09/04/2013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/04/2013 to 09/0412013 

Page 7 of 10 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634155 RI03 090916-1 TIGER, rNC 

01-0000-290-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-300-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-400-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-400-1315-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-400-1315-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-400-1315-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-460-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-440-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-420-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-390-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-580-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-490-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-560-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-470-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-520-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-260-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-260-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-600-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-620-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-630-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-650-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-290-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-300-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-440-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-460-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-520-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
13-5310-560-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 
01-0000-670-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 July 2013 service 

Warrant Total 

634156 R103 009850 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ED. 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9509-0000-0 interest earned 

Warrant Total 

21.36 
6.18 

170.96 

64.20 

31.09 
4.53 

10.59 

18.29 

8.53 
34.58 

17.06 

2,062.46 

69.70 
4.53 

1.86 
36.61 

18.53 
5.02 

21.54 
-0.95 

1,188.35 

9.99 

1.21 

0.33 
0.78 

0.45 
0.15 

3.00 

4.00 
$3,814.93 

754.49 

$754.49 

221

http:3,814.93
http:1,188.35
http:2,062.46


634157 

Fiscal year: 

Report Date: 

~O14 

09/04/2013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09104/2013 to 09/04/2013 

Page 8ofIO 

ChecklWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634158 

634159 

141262 

634160 

141255 

634161 

140544 

634162 

141199 

634163 

141211 

634164 

140645 

R103 046275-1 PG&E 

01-0000-630-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-530-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-470-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-560-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-380-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-350-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-360-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-300-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-290-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8200-5520-5600-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-650-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

11-9503-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 garage 

01-7230-280-0000-8200-5520-6930-0 

11-0010-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R103 059174-1 SUBURBAN PROPANE 

oL-0000-570-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


01-0000-310-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


01-0000-320-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


01-0000-380-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


01-0000-360-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


01-0000-450-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 


Warrant Total 

R105 090450 SAN JOAQUIN REGION CATA 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI05 009452 CSUF FOUNDATION 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5200-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

RI05 945940 SCHOOL FACILITY CONSULTANTS 

40-0000-260-0000-8100-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R105 090215 NORTH MONTEREY HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R105 091206 SIERRA HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R 1 05 091761 SteamRite Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning 

01-0000-400-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

8.38 

62.10 

372.43 

6,308.10 

4,494.91 

1,771.97 

613.27 

2,337.59 

31.24 

4,991.82 

12.25 

8,112.31 

32.31 

34.58 

57.94 

4,501.23 

66.40 

613.27 

$34,422.10 

667.25 

642.20 

388.63 

466.55 

383.12 

258.09 

$2,805.84 

730.00 

$730.00 

345.00 

$345.00 

46.25 

$46.25 

250.00 

$250.00 

160.00 

$160.00 

4,925.00 

$4,925.00 

222

http:4,925.00
http:4,925.00
http:2,805.84
http:34,422.10
http:4,501.23
http:8,112.31
http:4,991.82
http:2,337.59
http:1,771.97
http:4,494.91
http:6,308.10


Fiscal year: ~014 Madera Unified School District Page 9 oflO 

Report Date: 09/04/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/0412013 to 09/0412013 

CheckiWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634165 


141015 


634166 


140877 


634167 


141148 


634168 


140048 


634169 


140445 


634170 


140939 


634171 


634172 


634173 


R105 090034-1 ZEP SALES & SERVICE 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R105 900740 SLOSSON EDUCATIONAL PUBLICATIONS 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-4310-6640-4 

Warrant Total 

R105 976670 SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY AIR POLLUTION 

35-9275-400-0000-8500-5880-9200-0 

Warrant Total 

R105 921228-1 SAN JOAQUIN IMPERIAL 

01-0000-260-0000-7550-5640-5700-0 

Warrant Total 

RI05 896960 SPARKLETIS 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5650-6000-0 

Warrant Total 

R105 090072-1 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R106 9032 JANET CASTILLO 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9551-0000-0 DED ERROR 

Warrant Total 

R106 10128 ISMAEL MUNOZ 

01-3010-670-1200-2700-5200-4200-4 

Warrant Total 

R106 7202 ELIZABETH RUNYON 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 

Warrant Total 

1,839.28 

$1,839.28 

144.93 

$144.93 

639.20 

$639.20 

221.40 

$221.40 

133.47 

$133.47 

1,715.50 

$1,715.50 

65.45 

$65.45 

502.20 

$502.20 

154.81 

$154.81 

223

http:1,715.50
http:1,715.50
http:1,839.28
http:1,839.28


Fiscal year: 

Report Date: 

f0l4 

09/0412013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/0412013 to 09/0412013 

Page 10 of 10 

ChecklWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634174 RI06 7098 ROBERT CHAVEZ 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 

Warrant Total 

101.70 

82.49 

$184.19 

District Totals 68 Warrants for $2,483,473.37 

Fund Totals Amount 
r-........ 

01 - General Fund $2,479,353.77 
I-

11 - Adult Education $671.21 

12 - Child Development $708.33 

13 - Cafeteria $123.16 

25 - Capital Fac/Developer Fees $1,931.45 
c-----. 

35 - County School Facilities Fund $639.20 

40 - Special Reserve - Cap Outlay $46.25 

Total $2,483,473.37 

224



---------------------------------

83500 01 GENERAL FUND 90 

109 

119 

$ 
-
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 

$ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
-
-
-
-

35,653.82 

54,983.15 
20,924.45 

156,436.28 
68,666.25 
58,530.83 

2,444.78 
28,798.77 

218.00 
4,568.49 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 431,224.82 

83510 11 ADULT ED 90 - $ 
$ 

-
-
-
-

84.79 
44.09 

-
-

-
-
- $ 128.88 

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT ill $ 
-

754.17 -
-
- $ 754.17 

83540 13 CAFETERIA 112 - $ 
- $ 

3,257.97 116 
75.49 

- $ 251.04 
- $ 563,029.93 
- $ 566,614.43 

83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. 90 - $ 
-

456.20 112 - $ 5,508.00 

- $ 5,964.20 I 
83680 15 PUPIL TRANS. EQUIP. 

-
-

$ -
I~ 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 

TRUST 
-
-

-
- $ -

83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES 90 - $ 

-
-
-
-

-
-

1,341.40 -

-
-
-

- $ 1,341.40 

COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 9/11/2013 
BOARDDATE:-----9~/~2~4/~2~m~3~---SUBMIITED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 90,109, 110, 111, 112, 113 

R: 114,115,116,117,118,119 

R: 

TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT'. TOTALS BY FUNDS' 

' 

225



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION -
-

-
- $ 

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. 
LEASE PURCHASE 

-
- $ -

83600 31 REFURBISHMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES - -
- $ -

83610 40 SPECIAL RESERVE -
-

-
- $ -

83660 41 BUILDING FUND -
-

-
- $ -

~ 42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND -
-

-
- $ -

83650 43 e.O.P. PROCEEDS 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

-
-

-
- $ -

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

-
-

-
- $ -

88510 53STATESCHOOL LOAN 
REPAY -

-
- $ 

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE -
-

-
- $ -

83640 56 e.O.P. DEBT SERVICE -
-

-
- $ -

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE 
-

-
- $ 

83570 73 TRUST FUND -
-

-
- $ -

~ 74 ATHLETIC FUND -
-

-
- $ -

GRAND TOTAL: $ 1,006,027.90 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOI.S & THE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOI.S COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 21110). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER ATTACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SVCS 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: ___L_in_d_a_K_W_all___{ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONLY******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 


226

http:1,006,027.90


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U Rifled School District Page I of21 

Report Date: 09/ll/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Aceount# Description Amount 

634487 


140079 


634488 


140674 


634489 


140899 


140899 


634490 


140925 


634491 


140075 


634492 


140615 


140615 


140615 


634493 


140108 


634494 


140015 


634495 


140621 


140621 


140621 


634496 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


634497 


140898 


R90 092125 Goodyear Car Connection Unlimited 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 092151 HAJOCA 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 029179 THE HORN SHOP 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 091856 Knight's Pumping & Portable Services, Inc. 

14-0010-260-0000-8 110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 910434 MADERA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

01 -8150-450-0000-811 0-5800-0000-0 REGISTRN FEE-CHA VEZ 

Warrant Total 

R90 091I12-1 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 

01 -0000-490- I 300- I 000-5650-0000-0 

01 -0000-490- I 300-1 000-5650-0000-0 

01-0000-490- I 300- I 000-5650-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 09 1944 Red Rock Environmental Group 

o1-0000-450-0000-8200-5550-0000-0 JULY 


Warrant Total 


R90 091843 Loss Protection and Investigations, Inc. 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5800-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 946630-1 NATIONAL TONER AND INK 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-1580-0 


01 -0000-490-1300-1000-4310- I 580-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-431 0-1580-0 


Warrant Total 

R90 090067-1 PPG ARCIllTECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-81 10-4300-0000-0 

01 -8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8 150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 915490-1 PLATT 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

34.64 

S34.64 

295.04 

S295.04 

1,645.90 

1,763.76 

S3,409.66 

456.20 

S456.20 

50.00 

S50.00 

47.08 

47.08 

47.08 

S141.24 

120.00 

S120.00 

115.00 

$115.00 

302.12 

650.16 

49.29 

SI,001.57 

.. i : 

36.68 

69.79 

494.22 

237.43 

88.85 

272.22 

$1,199.19 

113.14 

S113.14 

227

http:1,199.19
http:SI,001.57
http:S3,409.66
http:1,763.76
http:1,645.90


634498 

Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nifled Scbool District Page 20f21 

Report Date: 0911112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09111/2013 to 09111/2013 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

14lO49 

634499 


140154 


634500 


140206 


634501 


140477 


140477 


634502 


140477 


140477 


634503 


140419 


140419 


140419 


140419 


140419 


140419 


634504 


140420 


634505 


140511 


634506 


140425 


140425 


634507 


140075 


140075 


634508 


]40201 


140201 


R90 038086 MANGINI ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED 

25-9125-360-0000-8510-6215-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 037775 MADERA TRIBUNE 

11-O0lO-260-4110-2700-5870-0000-0 MADERA ADULT SCHL 

Warrant Total 

R90 9908lO PACIFIC METAL FAB 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 984010-3 GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO 

01-0000-260-0000-8300-4300-2550-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8300-5805-2550-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 984010 GALL'S RETAIL CA LOCKBOX 

01-0000-260-0000-8300-4300-2550-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8300-5805-2550-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 026076-1 GRAINGER 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-81lO-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 890785-1 GRA YBAR ELECTRIC CO., INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090080-1 lID SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINT., LTD 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 935660 LINCOLN EQUIPMENT 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 9lO434 MADERA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 MRS 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 MADISON ELEM 

Warrant Total 

R90 090061 Madera Small Engine & Marine Repair 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

1,341.40 

$1,341.40 

84.79 

$84.79 

772.25 

$772.25 

42.71 

85.43 

$128.14 

347·~9 
694.58 

$1,041.87 

85.47 

8.55 

327.76 

103.78 

67.22 

236.20 

$828.98 

25.68 

$25.68 

64.67 

$64.67 

243.87 

436.11 

$679.98 

lOO.OO 

50.00 

$150.00 

22.92 

20.06 

$42.98 

228

http:1,041.87
http:1,341.40
http:1,341.40


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nifled School District Page 3 of21 

Report Date: 09l1ll2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/1112013 to 09/11/2013 

CheckiWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634509 


140203 


140203 


634510 


140514 


634511 


140612 


634512 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


140428 


634513 


140898 


140898 


634514 


140198 


140198 


634515 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


140498 


634516 


140419 


634517 


140568 


R90 090064 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 091817 MICHCO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090310 Monoprice, Inc. 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4485-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

OJ -8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 915490-1 PLATT 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 091112-1 RA Y MORGAN COMPANY 

01-0010-260-1110-2100-5650-6010-0 

01-0010-260-1110-2100-5650-6012-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 890963-1 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 026076-1 GRAINGER 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090590 MADERA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

Warrant Total 

47.43 

267.13 

$314.56 

146.11 

$146.11 

261.12 

$261.12 

30.26 

55.Q3 

67.38 

78.52 

163.21 

75.46 

$469.86 

171.45 

54.53 

$225.98 

51.02 

637.72 

$688.74 

53.07 

37.52 

41.09 

15.70 

4.59 

36.71 

125.56 

328.76 

300.15 

424.57 

$1,367.72 

340.00 

$340.00 

53.50 

$53.50 

229

http:1,367.72


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nifled School District Page 4 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecWWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634518 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


140074 


634519 


140039 


634520 


140428 


140428 


634521 


140497 


634522 


140161 


140161 


140161 


634523 


140079 


634524 


140419 


140419 


634525 


140511 


140511 


634526 


140674 


R90 980000 MADERA GLASS & MIRROR CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 995890 IMAGE 2000 


01-0000-580-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


Warrant Total 


R90 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 091148-1 RUSSELL SIGLER INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090079-1 GEARY PACIFIC CORP. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 092125 Goodyear Car Connection Unlimited 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 026076-1 GRAINGER 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 090080-1 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINT., LTD 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 092151 HAJOCA 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

250.31 

83.44 

18.13 

54.39 

282.74 

94.24 

111.32 

333.97 

137.38 

45.80 

8.52 

25.56 

16.34 

5.45 

$1,467.59 

8,064.00 

$8,064.00 

34.89 

53.70 

$88.59 

1,546.69 

$1,546.69 

185.05 

87.65 

23.24 

$295.94 

57.00 

$57.00 

490.95 

129.11 

$620.06 

116.32 

148.87 

$265.19 

56.95 

$56.95 

230

http:1,546.69
http:1,546.69
http:8,064.00
http:8,064.00
http:1,467.59


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 50f21 

Report Date: 09/1l/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/1112013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634527 

140498 

140498 

634528 

140056 

634529 

140161 

634530 

140212 

140212 

634531 

140420 

140420 

634532 

140419 

140419 

140419 

140419 

140419 

140419 

634533 

140511 

140511 

140511 

634534 

140274 

140274 

R90 890963-1 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES mST. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R90 995890 IMAGE 2000 

01-0000-440-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 MILLVIEW 

Warrant Total 

RI09 090079-1 GEARY PACIFIC CORP. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 091143 GOLF CAR CENTRAL SERVICE 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 890785-1 GRA YBAR ELECTRIC CO., INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 026076-1 GRAINGER 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 090080-1 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINT., LTD 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 910280 HOLIDAY'S AUTO SPECIALTIES, INC. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

33.95 

4.24 

$38.19 

9,072.00 

$9,072.00 

1,436.49 

$1,436.49 

241.51 

241.50 

$483.01 

169.71 

110.43 

$280.14 

144.11 

53.11 

164.97 

115.61 

242.33 

302.03 

$1,022.16 

45.89 

562.20 

118.90 

$726.99 

58.04 

864.34 

$922.38 

231

http:1,022.16
http:1,436.49
http:1,436.49
http:9,072.00
http:9,072.00


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 60f21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/1112013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634535 


140406 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


140899 


141165 


634536 


140427 


140427 


634537 


140564 


140564 


140564 


140564 


634538 


140425 


140425 


140425 


140425 


634539 


140278 


140278 


634540 


140068 


140068 


140068 


140068 


RI09 029179 THE HORN SHOP 

01-0000-400-1355-1000-5800-2320-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-4310-6250-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 090058 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 091927 Internal Med Assoc. ofMadera 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 935660 LINCOLN EQUIPMENT 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 090020-1 LAWSON PRODUCTS 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4340-6930-0 

OI -7230-280-0000-3600-4340-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 092119 Link 3 Integration, Inc 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000·8110-5640·0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

280.80 

1,066.90 

1,067.26 

1,604.32 

570.00 

1,983.16 

1,209.08 

1,646.84 

1,372.92 

315.00 

212.00 

1,296.76 

978.40 

1,510.88 

446.62 

5,548.50 

$21,109.44 

259.73 

135.60 

$395.33 

205.00 

205.00 

200.00 

205.00 

$815.00 

1,491.76 

1,034.72 

904.71 

608.26 

$4,039.45 

422.07 

298.16 

$720.23 

186.22 

496.59 

611.46 

229.30 

$1,523.57 

232

http:1,523.57
http:4,039.45
http:1,034.72
http:1,491.76
http:21,109.44
http:5,548.50
http:1,510.88
http:1,296.76
http:1,372.92
http:1,646.84
http:1,209.08
http:1,983.16
http:1,604.32
http:1,067.26
http:1,066.90


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nifled School District Page 70f21 

Report Date: 09/11/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634541 

140202 

140202 

140202 

140202 

634542 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

140201 

634543 

140530 

634544 

140621 

634545 

140508 

140508 

140508 

140508 

140508 

634546 

140205 

140205 

634547 

140621 

634548 

140208 

634549 

140428 

140428 

RI09 091647 Madera Tractor 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

o1-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 090061 Madera Small Engine & Marine Repair 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 090070-2 MWE 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 946630-1 NATIONAL TONER AND INK 

01-0000-490-\300-1000-4310-1580-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 091648-1 NORMAN S WRIGHT 

01-8\50-450-0000-81 10-4300-0000-0 

01-8\50-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8\50-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

0\-8150-450-0000-8\10-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 091385-1 NEXEO SOLUTIONS 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 946630-1 NATIONAL TONER AND INK 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-1580-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 047226 PECKS PRINTERY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Tota\ 

R109 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-4300-0000-0 

01-8\50-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

433.10 

433.10 

510.30 

510.31 

$1,886.81 

21.52 

18.83 

19.65 

22.46 

71.59 

62.65 

180.80 

206.62 

15.78 

13.80 

$633.70 

209.21 

$209.21 

192.24 

$192.24 

518.67 

518.67 

1,384.56 

345.60 

\85.76 

$2,953.26 

824.23 

824.23 

$1,648.46 

583.20 

$583.20 

367.74 

$367.74 

190.36 

120.39 

$310.75 

233

http:1,648.46
http:2,953.26
http:1,384.56
http:1,886.81


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 80f21 

Report Date: 09/11/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/1112013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634550 


140441 


140441 


634551 


140291 


140291 


140291 


140291 


634552 


140051 


634553 


140498 


140498 


634554 


141114 


634555 


140496 


140496 


140496 


140496 


634556 


140743 


634557 


141012 


634558 


141140 


634559 


140912 


634560 


141220 


141213 


RI09 915490-1 PLATT 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 092002-1 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

RlO9 091112-1 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 

01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 

Warrant Total 

RI09 890963-1 REFRlGERATION SUPPLIES DIST. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 091881-2 RefPAY Trust Account 

01-0000-390-1215-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R109 090042 ROSENBALM ROCKERY 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIIO 090213-1 GTM SPORTSWEAR 

01-0000-560-1215-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIlO 090661-1 INNOVATION COMMERCIAL FLOORING 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIIO 036578 MADERA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

01-0595-260-0000-7150-5800-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

RllO 037775 MADERA TRlBUNE 

01-0000-260-0000-7510-5870-5100-0 CUST#09100023-000 

Warrant Total 

RII0 090061 Madera Small Engine & Marine Repair 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

404.45 

14.19 

$418.64 

195.82 

195.82 

195.82 

195.82 

$783.28 

2,657.60 

$2,657.60 

92.22 

11.53 

$103.75 

8,000.00 

$8,000.00 

34.56 

241.92 

241.92 

241.92 

$760.32 

2,276.64 

$2,276.64 

1,252.80 

$1,252.80 

495.00 

$495.00 

84.74 

$84.74 

1,231.17 

561.59 

$1,792.76 

234

http:1,792.76
http:1,231.17
http:1,252.80
http:1,252.80
http:2,276.64
http:2,276.64
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:2,657.60
http:2,657.60


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 9 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 0911112013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634561 

141212 

634562 

141236 

634563 

140878 

634564 

140884 

634565 

140468 

634566 

141215 

634567 

141202 

634568 

141248 

634569 

141103 

634570 

140248 

140248 

634571 

140252 

140252 

140252 

140252 

634572 

140253 

140253 

140253 

R110 090375 MADERA SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETICS 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R110 897140-1 MARO'S ALTERATIONS 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-5800-0000-3 

Warrant Total 

R110 090462-1 NCS PEARSON, INC 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-4310-6640-4 

Warrant Total 

R110 947480-1 PEARSON EDUCATION INC 

01-6300-260-1300-1000-4100-6220-0 

Warrant Total 

R110 047226 PECKS PRINTERY 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R110 091859-1 RAINBOW RACING SYSTEM, INC. 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R110 890789-1 ROOSEVELT CROSS COUNTRY 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 MADERA SO HI SCHL 

Warrant Total 

RIlO 092138 R & R Tree Service 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R110 890789-1 ROOSEVELT CROSS COUNTRY 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 MADERA HI SCHL 

Warrant Total 

Rl1l 933600 ALPINE DRINKING WATER 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6940-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 000073-1 A-Z BUS SALES 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R111 998701-1 Battery Systems 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

180.00 

$180.00 

600.00 

$600.00 

3,537.52 

$3,537.52 

2,050.13 

$2,050.13 

1,408.32 

$1,408.32 

62.54 

$62.54 

180.00 

$180.00 

6,800.00 

$6,800.00 

204.00 

$204.00 

32.00 

16.00 

$48.00 

1,121.26 

1,218.33 

258.32 

1,121.55 

$3,719.46 

1,365.53 

420.16 

1,107.37 

$2,893.06 

235

http:2,893.06
http:1,107.37
http:1,365.53
http:3,719.46
http:1,121.55
http:1,218.33
http:1,121.26
http:6,800.00
http:6,800.00
http:1,408.32
http:1,408.32
http:2,050.13
http:2,050.13
http:3,537.52
http:3,537.52


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2014 

09/11/2013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/1112013 

Page 10 of21 

Check/Warrll 

POll 

Register II 

Account II 

Payee /I Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634573 

140255 

634574 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

140257 

634575 

140262 

634576 

140266 

140266 

140266 

634577 

140267 

140267 

634578 

140268 

140268 

634579 

141218 

141180 

634580 

141142 

RIll 989130 BETIS TRUCK PARTS 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 090893-1 BUSWEST 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 091187 CREATIVE BUS SALES 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

Rlll 090016-1 EPPLER TOWING & TRANSPORT 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll1 090052-1 FASTENALCOMPANY 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll1 091885 Future Ford ofClovis 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R111 933810-1 ALLIED STORAGE CONTAINERS, INC. 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4400-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5620-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 001978-1 AMERICAN BAND ACCESSORIES LLC 

01-0000-400-1355-4100-5640-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

2,395.47 

$2,395.47 

152.81 

137.01 

230.09 

803.77 

1,018.76 

139.11 

109.96 

580.27 

929.80 

1,278.45 

574.15 

42.22 

34.90 

3,884.60 

332.84 

$10,248.74 

35.45 

$35.45 

375.00 

345.00 

375.00 

$1,095.00 

478.27 

300.00 

$778.27 

366.21 

1,731.27 

$2,097.48 

2,619.00 

253.80 

$2,872.80 

201.95 

$201.95 

236

http:2,872.80
http:2,619.00
http:2,097.48
http:1,731.27
http:1,095.00
http:10,248.74
http:3,884.60
http:1,278.45
http:1,018.76
http:2,395.47
http:2,395.47


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2014 

09/1112013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09111/2013 to 09/11/2013 

Page 11 of21 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634581 R111 913450 AVID CENTER 

141188 01-0000-490-1335-1000-4320-0000-0 525.00 

Warrant Total $525.00 

634582 R111 090242 CIF CENTRAL SECTION 

141302 01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 assessments 1,529.25 

Warrant Total $1,529.25 

634583 R111 961740 CIF STATE OFFICE 

141303 01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 MSHS 1,836.45 

Warrant Total $1,836.45 

634584 R111 009528 CAL VALLEY PRINTING 

140652 01-0000-380-1200-2700-5800-0000-0 91.80 

Warrant Total $91.80 

634585 R111 092177-1 CDS MOVING EQUIPMENT 

141072 01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 214.95 

Warrant Total $214.95 

634586 R111 934910-1 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 

140906 01-3010-290-1200-1000-4485-4200-4 1,542.52 

Warrant Total $1,542.52 

634587 R111 012080 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY CO. 
141264 01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 1,987.20 

Warrant Total $1,987.20 

634588 R111 916950 CENTRAL VALLEY PRESORT 

140025 01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 691.44 
Warrant Total $691.44 

634589 R111 090242 CIF CENTRAL SECTION 
141304 01-0000-490-1315-4200-5808-0000-0 MSHS 430.00 

Warrant Total $430.00 

634590 R111 959220 CITY NATIONAL BANK 
140011 01-0000-260-0000-9100-7439-5600-0 19,397.37 
140011 01-0000-260-0000-9100-7438-5600-0 4,510.82 
140010 01-0000-260-0000-9100-7438-5600-0 13,710.96 
140010 01-0000-260-0000-9100-7439-5600-0 64,814.99 

Warrant Total $102,434.14 

634591 R111 953030-1 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER 
140189 01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 ayala,luis 157.81 
140189 01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 deleija teres 157.81 

Warrant Total $315.62 

634592 R111 090651-1 COSTCO MEMBERSHIP 
141301 01-0000-260-0000-7530-5300-5800-0 membership 81.40 

Warrant Total $81.40 

634593 RIll 092100-1 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC 
140430 01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 3,936.60 

Warrant Total $3,936.60 

237



Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nifled School District Page 12 of21 

Report Date: 09/11/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/1112013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634594 

140936 

634595 

140156 

141238 

634596 

140197 

141151 

634597 

141047 

634598 

140716 

140630 

634599 

634600 

634601 

RIll 090757-1 ERIC ARMIN INC 

01-3010-290-1200-1000-4310-4200-4 

Warrant Total 

RIll 937140-1 ENVIROCLEAN SANITATION SUPPLY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 067330-1 FOLLETT EDUCA TIONAL SERVICES 

01-6300-260-1200-1000-4100-6220-0 

01-6300-260-1300-1000-4100-6220-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 090341-3 CENGAGE LEARNING 

01-6300-260-1300-1000-4100-6220-0 

Warrant Total 

RIll 902190-4 Cengage Gale 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-5885-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1300-2420-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R112 046275-1 PG&E 

01-0000-490-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-495-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-460-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-300-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-400-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1315-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8200-5520-5600-0 

01-0000-580-0000-8200-5 520-0000-0 

01-0000-600-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-620-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

11-0010-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

13-5310-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R112 059174-1 SUBURBAN PROPANE 

01-0000-320-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R112 091968 Madera Valley Water Company 

01-0000-310-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 Berenda 

Warrant Total 

250.65 

$250.65 

250.45 

958.00 

$1,208.45 

2,785.01 

87.79 

$2,872.80 

4,991.21 

$4,991.21 

4,410.00 

701.12 

$5,111.12 

24,343.39 

237.47 

3,350.21 

3,197.22 

2,803.35 

16,339.51 

910.86 

3,986.46 

58.92 

7,951.61 

4,988.89 

44.09 

3,193.31 

64.66 

$71,469.95 

404.92 

$404.92 

93.44 

$93.44 

238

http:71,469.95
http:3,193.31
http:4,988.89
http:7,951.61
http:3,986.46
http:16,339.51
http:2,803.35
http:3,197.22
http:3,350.21
http:24,343.39
http:5,111.12
http:4,410.00
http:4,991.21
http:4,991.21
http:2,872.80
http:2,785.01
http:1,208.45


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2014 

09/1112013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

Page 13 of21 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634602 

140415 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

140077 

634603 

140969 

634604 

140045 

140045 

634605 

141263 

634606 

140296 

140296 

634607 

141116 

634608 

140738 

140738 

140738 

140738 

140738 

140738 

140738 

634609 

140945 

R113 060697 TECO PRODUCTS COMPANY 

01-0000-400-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8\10-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000·8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

0J.8150-450-0000·811O-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll3 091494-1 U.S. TOY CO/CONSTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS 

12-6105-260-000I-I000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll3 062585-1 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 

Warrant Total 

R113 910386 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll3 054060-1 SCHOETTLER TIRE INC. 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll3 973610 UNITED HEALTH 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R1I3 995140 VALLEY FEED 

01-0025-490-1305-\ 000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Rll3 890086-1 TROXELL COMMUNICATIONS 

01-3010-290-1200-1 000-4385-4200-4 

Warrant Total 

89.62 

65.92 

41.45 

7.13 

35.15 

122.60 

15.07 

127.27 

9.99 

175.37 

59.35 

22.25 

33.93 

25.27 

208.96 

$1,039.33 

158.04 

$158.04 

553.95 

609.96 

$1,163.91 

2,608.00 

$2,608.00 

11,722.41 

1,609.50 

$13,331.91 

323.10 

$323.10 

307.84 

219.50 

548.75 

41.96 

219.50 

219.50 

199.50 

$1,756.55 

917.38 

$917.38 

239

http:1,756.55
http:13,331.91
http:1,609.50
http:11,722.41
http:2,608.00
http:2,608.00
http:1,163.91
http:1,039.33


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 14 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634610 RI13 931660-1 SEl-rr COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

140972 12-6105-260-000 I-I 000-4485-0000-0 596.13 

Warrant Total $596.13 

634611 RI13 090137 SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 

141070 01-1100-400-1300-1000-4310-6500-0 494.86 

Warrant Total $494.86 

634612 RI13 970120-1 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. 

140465 01-1100-260-0000-7200-4300-6500-0 237.50 

Warrant Total $237.50 

634613 RI13 931660-1 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

141100 01-0000-390-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 534.56 

141100 01-0000-390-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,542.20 

140717 01-1100-620-1200-1000-4310-6500-0 792.94 

Warrant Total $2,869.70 

634614 RI13 060831-1 TESEI PETROLEUM, INC. 

140302 01-7230-280-0000-3600-4341-6930-0 5,057.91 

140302 01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 3,146.53 

Warrant Total $8,204.44 

634615 RI13 091824 Sergio's Welding 

140297 01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 27.00 

Warrant Total $27.00 

634616 RI13 942340 SILVA'S OIL CO. 

140298 01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 25,557.15 

Warrant Total $25,557.15 

634617 R114 2890 DEBORA LYNN LAZAR 

01-3010-670-1200-1000-5200-4200-4 217.91 

Warrant Total $217.91 

634618 R114 9852 KRISTIE MARIE LEYBA 

01-0000-260-1110-2130-5200-6220-0 328.48 

Warrant Total $328.48 

634619 R114 7098 ROBERT CHAVEZ 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 330.50 

Warrant Total $330.50 

634620 R114 10181 JAIME BRAVO 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 9.04 

Warrant Total $9.04 

634621 R114 9676 MARVIN WILLIAM BAKER 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 248.52 

Warrant Total $248.52 

634622 R114 8353 JAIME ERNESTO SORIA 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 105.12 

Warrant Total $105.12 

240



Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District 150f21 

Report Date: 09/ll/2013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634623 R114 8332 DIANA LEDESMA 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634624 R1l4 546 KATHRYN JOANNE SEARS 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634625 R114 5462 NICHOLE RENEE WALSH 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634626 R114 970 CARSTEN CHRISTIANSEN 

01-0000-290-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-290-1200-1 000-43 10-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634627 R114 10288 RAUL GONZALEZ 

01-0000-400-1520-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634628 R114 2419 MICHAEL D HINTON 

01-0000-400-1520-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634629 R114 1444 RANDY KlTDURBIN 

01-0000-490-1370-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634630 RI14 2059 MARGARET GONZALEZ 

01-0000-460-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

634631 R114 559 ROBERT W. BOOTH 

01-0605-400-1300-2700-5200-7240-0 

Warrant Total 

91.43 

$91.43 

73.05 

$73.05 

37.87 

$37.87 

94.17 

14.87 

$109.04 

28.65 

$28.65 

56.15 

$56.15 

144.44 

$144.44 

25.00 

$25.00 

639.58 

$639.58 

241



Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 16 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634632 R115 899500 U.S. BANK 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-4300-5600-0 WILSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-4300-5600-0 WILSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-5200-5670-0 WILSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-5925-6110-0 WILSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-5200-6900-0 WILSON 

01-0000-560-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 CARRASCO 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 SISIL 

01-0000-490-1300-2700-5200-0000-0 LILE 

01-7090-390-1200-1000-5200-0000-0 RODRIGUEZ 

01-7091-390-1200-1000-5200-0000-0 RODRIGUEZ 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5200-0000-0 NEWTON 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6940-0 NEWTON 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6940-0 NEWTON 

01-0000-440-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 MCPHERSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 R.CHAVEZ 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-6000-0 R.CHAVEZ 

01-0000-260-1110-2130-4300-6220-0 GROSSNICKLAUS 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 BUSTOS 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5800-5260-0 BUSTOS 

01-0000-420-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 A. CHAVEZ 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 A. CHAVEZ 

01-3010-600-1200-1000-5200-4250-4 BAKER 

01-3010-600-1200-2700-5200-4250-4 BAKER 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4300-0000-0 S.PEREZ 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 BITTER 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5260-0 PEREA 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5870-5260-0 PEREA 

01-0000-670-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 JERONIMO 

01-9170-670-1200-1000-4310-7260-0 JERONIMO 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 VANDENBERG 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 MANGANAAN 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-5800-0000-0 MANGANAAN 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5200-5250-0 GREEN 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5930-5250-0 GREEN 

Warrant Total 

634633 R115 000456 Smith, Cheryl 

01-0610-260-1300-1000-4100-6260-0 

Warrant Total 

634634 R115 000454 Silva, Felicia 

01-0610-260-1300-0000-8699-6260-0 

Warrant Total 

634635 R116 4576 KIMBERLY RUSSELL 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

271.35 

335.76 

674.55 

30.00 

172.05 

553.90 

1,252.63 

2,362.20 

5,837.98 

1,414.38 

89.27 

69.53 

-51.18 

412.02 

728.50 

188.79 

206.00 

244.07 

150.00 

1,079.86 

316.82 

4,993.82 

800.85 

75.49 

190.57 

124.24 

150.00 

598.78 

34.55 

106.92 

21.73 

5,000.00 

232.83 

30.00 

$28,698.26 

82.00 

$82.00 

94.00 

$94.00 

18.99 

$18.99 

242

http:28,698.26
http:5,000.00
http:4,993.82
http:1,079.86
http:1,414.38
http:5,837.98
http:2,362.20
http:1,252.63


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 17 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09111/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634636 R116 4415 ARLENE SAUCEDA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 204.93 

Warrant Total $204.93 

634637 RI16 5264 BLANCA ESTELLA ULTRERAS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 27.12 

Warrant Total $27.12 

634638 R117 920053 Advance Pierre Foods 

140340 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 2,003.74 

Warrant Total $2,003.74 

634639 R117 091377 Bernie's Electric 

141265 13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 1,646.37 

Warrant Total $1,646.37 

634640 R1I7 090732 Cargill, Inc 
140342 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 4,614.10 

Warrant Total $4,614.10 

634641 R117 090670 Case Parts Company 

140345 13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 132.55 
Warrant Total $132.55 

634642 R117 090725 Central CA School Nutrition Association 
141266 13-5310-260-0000-3700-5200-0000-0 35.00 

Warrant Total $35.00 

634643 RIl7 920260 DJ. CO-OP 
140390 13-5310-260-0000-3700-5800-0000-0 2,912.60 

Warrant Total $2,912.60 

634644 RI17 925560 DANIELSEN CO. 
140358 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 88,252.48 

Warrant Total $88,252.48 

634645 R117 090222 Diamond Locksmiths 
141267 13-5310-600-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 11.34 

Warrant Total $11.34 

634646 R117 053414 EARTH GRAINS 
140360 13-5310-260-0000-3700-4705-0000-0 7,629.03 

Warrant Total $7,629.03 

634647 R117 090655 FRESNO ROOFING CO., INC. 
140391 13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 6,600.00 

Warrant Total $6,600.00 

634648 R117 977640 FOCUS PACKAGING 
140361 13-53 I 0-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 6,896.76 

Warrant Total $6,896.76 

243



Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 18 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634649 

140363 

140363 

140363 

140363 

140363 

140363 

140363 

634650 

140364 

634651 

141268 

634652 

140943 

634653 

141269 

634654 

140366 

634655 

140384 

140384 

140384 

634656 

140367 

634657 

140386 

634658 

140368 

634659 

140369 

140369 

R117 024752 GENERAL BUILDERS SUPPLY CO. 

13-5310-390-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-400-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-490-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-560-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-600-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 938860 GOLD STAR FOODS 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 091893 Heartland Payment Systems, Inc. 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 969830 Integrated Food Service 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Rl17 958660 JACKSON HIRSH INC 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 091757 La Tapatia Tortilla 

13·5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R1l7 037570 MADERA PRODUCE 
13-5370-260-0000-3700-4704-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0203-3700-4700-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4704-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 037668 MADERA RADIO DISPATCH 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5650-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 893720 Mission Linen Supply 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5650-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R1l7 042629 J W MYERS, INC 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R1l7 044898 OFFICE DEPOT BUSINESS 
13-5310-260-0000-3700-4300-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

3.72 

18.10 

108.98 

3.73 

40.19 

59.08 

86.47 

$320.27 

38,871.90 

$38,871.90 

405.00 

$405.00 

1,858.08 

$1,858.08 

1,014.70 

$1,014.70 

477.36 

$477.36 

15,053.50 

208.21 

105,725.30 

$120,987.01 

142.00 

$142.00 

945.00 

$945.00 

65.76 

$65.76 

1,139.26 

2,047.55 

$3,186.81 

244

http:3,186.81
http:2,047.55
http:1,139.26
http:120,987.01
http:105,725.30
http:15,053.50
http:1,014.70
http:1,014.70
http:1,858.08
http:1,858.08
http:38,871.90
http:38,871.90


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera Unified School District Page 19 of21 

Report Date: 09/1112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/11/2013 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634660 


141271 


141271 


634661 


140374 


634662 


140385 


140385 


634663 


140376 


140376 


140376 


634664 


140377 


140377 


140377 


634665 


140378 


634666 


140379 


634667 


140380 


634668 


140383 


140383 


140383 


140383 


140383 


140383 


140383 


634669 


141270 


R117 092186 Pepsi Cola 

13-5310-260-0202-3700-4700-0000-0 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 902080 The Platinum Packaging Group 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 049233 PRODUCER'S DAIRY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4702-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4701-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 890963 REFRIGERAnON SUPPLY DISTRIBUTOR 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 

13-5310-400-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 053990 SAVE MART OF MODESTO 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4701-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4700-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4706-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 983190 SCHOOL LUNCH PRODUCTS 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 090131 SparklettsiAlhambra Waters 

13-5310-260-0000-8200-5 5 30-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R1l7 945270 SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODESTO 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 059888 TALKINGTON AIR CONDo 

13-5310-400-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-390-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-560-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-490-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-600-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 977780 Trimark Economy Restaurant Fixtures 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

7,680.80 

2,894.40 

$10,575.20 

14,492.28 

$14,492.28 

39.83 

18,340.58 

$18,380.41 

436.86 

244.34 

217.73 

$898.93 

31.89 

21.33 

5.98 

$59.20 

88,893.96 

$88,893.96 

33.36 

$33.36 

122,282.82 

$122,282.82 

80.00 

50.20 

120.00 

130.00 

80.00 

1,143.00 

428.00 

$2,031.20 

6,281.28 

$6,281.28 

245

http:6,281.28
http:6,281.28
http:2,031.20
http:1,143.00
http:122,282.82
http:122,282.82
http:88,893.96
http:88,893.96
http:18,380.41
http:18,340.58
http:14,492.28
http:14,492.28
http:10,575.20
http:2,894.40
http:7,680.80


Fiscal Year: 2014 Madera U nitied School District Page 20 of21 

Report Date: 0911112013 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/1112013 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

634670 

140388 

634671 

140381 

634672 

634673 

634674 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140073 

140032 

140032 

140032 

634675 

141186 

634676 

140206 

634677 

141249 

R1l7 923970 TYSON FOODS, INC 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R117 994970 UNlSOURCE MAINT SUPPLY SYSTEMS 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R118 000458 Lamaack, Linda 

01-0610-260-1300-1000-4100-6260-0 

Warrant Total 

R118 000457 Ramos, Elisa 

01-0610-260-1300-1000-4100-6260-0 

Warrant Total 

R119 090230-1 LOWE'S 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R119 965270 MADERA WELDING & MANUFACTURING 

14-0010-520-0000-8110-6400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R119 990810 PACIFICMETALFAB 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R119 935280 PARADIGMHEALTHCARESERVICES 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5800-0000-3 

Warrant Total 

District Totals 191 Warrants for 

6,727.20 

$6,727.20 

3,366.23 

$3,366.23 

150.00 

$150.00 

68.00 

$68.00 

10.31 

40.35 

131.85 

148.91 

340.56 

-149.34 

34.04 

98.58 

15.40 

420.82 

251.50 

15.12 

64.13 

19.69 

45.03 

43.01 

121.98 

1.62 

$1,653.56 

5,508.00 

$5,508.00 

140.40 

$140.40 

2,774.53 

$2,774.53 

$1,006,027.90 

246

http:1,006,027.90
http:2,774.53
http:2,774.53
http:5,508.00
http:5,508.00
http:1,653.56
http:3,366.23
http:3,366.23
http:6,727.20
http:6,727.20


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2014 

0911112013 

Madera U nifled School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 09/11/2013 to 09/1112013 

Page 21 of21 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

Fund Totals Amount I 

~.. 

01 - General Fund $431,224.82 • 

11 - Adult Education $128.88 

12 - Child Development $754.17 

13 - Cafeteria $566,614.43 

14 - Deferred Maintenance $5,964.20 I 

25 - Capital FaclDeveloper Fees $1,341.40 

Total $1,006,027.90 I 

247



---------------------------------

COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 9/12/2013 
BOARDDATE:----~9~/~M~/=20=1~3----SUBMITTED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 108 

R: 
R: --------------------------------

TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT- TOTALS BY FUNDS
83500 01 GENERAL FUND 

108 

-
-
- $ 476.95 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
- $ 476.95 

83510 11 ADULT ED -
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ -

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT -
-
-

-
-
- $ -

83540 13 CAFETERIA -
-
-

-
-
- $ -

83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. -
-

-
- $ -

83680 15 PUPIL TRANS. EQUIP. -
-

-
- $ -

83590 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 
TRUST 

-
-

-
- $ -

83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES -
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
- $ -

248



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION - -
- - $ - I 

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. - -
LEASE PURCHASE - - $ 

o 31 REFURBISHMENT - -
- - $ -

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT - -
- - $ -

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES - -
- - $ -

83610 40 SPECIAL RESERVE - -
- - $ -

83660 41 BUILDING FUND - -
- - $ -

83690 42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND - -
- - $ -

83650 43 CO.P. PROCEEDS - -
SPECIAL RESERVE - - $ - I 

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT - -
SPECIAL RESERVE - - $ - ! 

88510 53 STATE SCHOOL LOAN - -
REPAY - - $ - I 

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE - -
- - $ - ! 

83640 56 CO.P. DEBT SERVICE - -
- - $ -

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE - -
- - $ -

83570 73 TRUST FUND - -
- - $ -

83520 74 ATHLETIC FUND - -
- - $ -

GRAND TOTAL: $ 476.95 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTIIORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOLS COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.c. 21110). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTIIORIZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER ATTACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL sves 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: ___L_in_d_a_K_W_all___(ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONLY******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 

249



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2014 

09112/2013 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 
For Warrants Dated 09/12/2013 to 0911212013 

Page 1 of 1 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

634785 R108 913520-2 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 59.21 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 173.15 

140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 98.57 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 140.33 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 FOR 1116/12 -136.25 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 FOR 0113/13 -104.17 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 FOR 0113113 -6.94 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 FOR 1116/12 -9.08 

140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 9.36 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 6.57 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 11.54 
140072 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 3.95 

Warrant Total $246.24 

634786 RI08 976150-3 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
140064 01-0000-570-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 56.93 
140064 01-0000-570-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 129.84 
140030 01-0000-470-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 21.91 
140030 01-0000-470-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 22.03 

Warrant Total $230.71 

District Totals 2 Warrants for $476.95 

Fund Totals Amount 

01 - General Fund $476.95 

Total $476.95 

250


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2013

	Request Adoption of Resolution #07-2013/14 July 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #07-201314 July 31, 2013 Budget & Expense Transfer Report

	Request Ratification of Miscellaneous Donations: $500.00 donation to Berenda Elementary School by Roll Giving; 27 backpacks with school supplies to Dixieland School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; 96 backpacks with school supplies to Howard School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association; and 86 backpacks with school supplies to La Vina School by Madera County Deputy Sheriff's Association.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request approval of Amended Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Madera County Arts Council (MCAC).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Services Agreement

	Request approval of ROP Contract Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Fresno Regional Occupational Program (ROP) for the 2013-2014 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding for the Community Transformation Grant (CTG) between Madera County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD) for the 2013-2014 school year.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MOU-CTG

	Request Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Scope of Work

	Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and the Law Office of Kidd P. Crawford (Attorney)
	Agenda Item Cover
	Agreement

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 


•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  5120, 502139, 403948, 303882, 17352 and 14760.


	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of July 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and July 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of July 31, 2013 Financial Report
	Agenda Cover and July 31, 2013 Financial Report

	Request Approval of Staffing List
	Staffing List 09-24-13

	Second Reading and approval of revised Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits.
	Agenda Item Cover
	BP/AR/E Revisions

	Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policies and Administrative Regulations
	Agenda Item Cover 
	BP 1330
	AR 1330
	E 1330
	BP 3460
	AR 3460
	BP 3514.1
	AR 3514.1

	Second Reading and Request Approval of revised Board Bylaw 9220
	Agenda Item Cover
	BB 9220

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 6-2013/2014 for Textbooks and Instructional Material Compliance & Certification of Provision of Sufficient Standards-Aligned Instructional Materials for Grades K-12.
	Agenda Item Cover
	2013-14 Resolution No. 6-2013/2014
	K-8 Core Curriculum List
	9-12 Core Curriculum List

	Request Approval of Public Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Madera Adult Educators for the 2013-2014 School Year
	Agenda Item Cover
	Public Disclosure MAE

	Request Approval of Salary Increase and Modification to the Health & Welfare Benefits for Non Represented Employees for the 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda Item Cover
	Public Disclosure Non Represented

	Request Approval of Amendment to Agreement for Employment of District Deputy Superintendent
	Agenda Item Cover
	Amendment to Agreement

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 9-4 through 9-12


